
CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
SANITARY BOARD MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2024 
 

 1 

AGENDA 
 
The meeting will be held in person at 7:00 p.m. in the Stevens Creek Office Center, Suite 100, 20863 
Stevens Creek Boulevard, Cupertino, California and via virtual teleconference. 
 
Anyone interested may attend in person, by phone [call 1 (866) 899 - 4679 Conference Access Code: 
251566821], or virtually https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/251566821. 

1.  ROLL CALL 

 

2.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the board on any matter not on the 
agenda. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes. 

All statements requiring a response will be referred to staff for further action.  In most cases, state law will 
prohibit the board from making any decisions with respect to a matter not listed on the agenda. 

3.  CLOSED SESSION 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION  
in accordance with government code section Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9, 
existing litigation. Name of Case:  County Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, 
Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary District and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San 
Jose, The City of Santa Clara and Does 1 through 50 inclusive. 

4.  MINUTES & BILLS 

A. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF OCTOBER 2, 2024 

B. APPROVED MEETING MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 18, 2024 

C. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT AND PAYMENT OF BILLS 

D. TIMESHEETS 

5.  CORRESPONDENCE 

NONE 

6.  MEETINGS 

A. REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT PLANT TECHNICAL 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2024  

B. CALIFORNIA ALLIANCE FOR SEWER SYSTEM EXCELLENCE (CASSE) TELECONFERENCE TO BE 
HELD ON WEDNESDAY NOVEMBER 13, 2024 

C. REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT PLANT ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE (TPAC) TO BE HELD ON THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2024 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
SANITARY BOARD MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2024 
 

 2 

7.  REPORTS 

A. CALIFORNIA ALLIANCE FOR SEWER SYSTEM EXCELLENCE (CASSE) TELECONFERENCE HELD 
ON WEDNESDAY OCTOBER 9, 2024 

8.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. CRISTO REY LIFT STATION – ELECTRICAL MODIFICATIONS 

9.  NEW BUSINESS 

A. REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST-PARTIAL SEWER PERMIT FEES (APN: 342-14-095) 

B. INSTALLER’S AGREEMENT CLOSEOUT – ALAN ROW 

10.  STAFF REPORT  

A. FUTURE DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 

B. MONTHLY MAINTENANCE SUMMARY 

11.  CALENDAR ITEMS 

A. NEXT REGULAR DISTRICT BOARD MEETING IS TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY,  
NOVEMBER 6, 2024 

12.  ADJOURNMENT 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2024 

Board Meeting Minutes of 
Page 1 of 3 October 2, 2024 

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:00 p.m. This meeting was 
conducted at the District office at 20863 Stevens Creek Blvd, Suite 100, Cupertino. Participation was 
also available via videoconference.  

1. ROLL CALL:

Acting President Saadati called the meeting to order, and the following proceedings were had to wit: Roll 
call was taken, with the following members in attendance: 

Board Members present: Patrick Kwok, David Doyle, Taghi Saadati, and Bill Bosworth. Angela Chen was 
on excused absence. 

Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, District Administrative Clerk Frankie Martinez, and 
Counsel Marc Hynes. 

Public Present: None 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

There were none. 

3. CLOSED SESSION:

Acting President Saadati adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 7:01 p.m.  

A. Conference with legal counsel – Existing Litigation in accordance with government code section
Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case: County
Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary
District, and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose, The City of Santa Clara, and Does 1 through
50 inclusive.

Board action: There was no reportable action.

Acting President Saadati adjourned the closed session at 7:06 p.m. and the regular meeting was called to 
order. 

4. MINUTES:

A. Approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes of September 18, 2024

On a motion by Director Bosworth, seconded by Director Kwok by a vote of 4-0-0, the minutes of
the Regular Meeting held on Wednesday, September 18, 2024, were approved as written.

B. Approved Minutes of September 4, 2024, are to be Noted & Filed.

Item 4.A.



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2024 

 

  Board Meeting Minutes of 
 Page 2 of 3 October 2, 2024 
 

5. CORRESPONDENCE: 
 
A. Emailed letter from Saratoga residents regarding Request to Deny Proposed Sewer Connection for 

House Family Vineyard. It is to be Noted & Filed. 
 

B. Email from resident Rosemary Wong – Opposing Sewer Connection for House Family Vineyard. It 
is to be Noted & Filed. 

6. MEETINGS: 

A. The regular meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant Technical Advisory Committee 
(TAC) to be held on Monday, October 7, 2024, was cancelled. 

B. Manager Porter and Staff plan to attend the California Alliance for Sewer System Excellence 
(CASSE) teleconference to be held on Wednesday, October 9, 2024. 

C. The regular meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant Advisory Committee (TPAC) to be 
held on Thursday, October 10, 2024, was cancelled. 

7. REPORTS: 

A. Director Bosworth reported on the Santa Clara County Special Districts Association (SCCSDA) 
Special Meeting/Workshop on Proposed LAFCO Policy Changes held on Monday, September 23, 
2024. 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

A. The Forum Odor Issues 
 
Manager Porter gave an update on The Forum odor issues. Cleaning started without proper 
equipment. They were told to stop and obtain the proper equipment and notify the District when 
ready to resume cleaning. The cleaning was resumed on a Friday without notifying the District. The 
District found out the following Monday and was able to monitor the rest of the cleaning. 
 

B. Via Regina Forcemain Bypass. 

Manager Porter gave an update to the Board on the Via Regina Forcemain Bypass. 

9. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Vallco Property Owner Installer’s Agreement 

On a motion by Director Doyle, seconded by Director Bosworth by a vote of 4-0-0, the Board 
approved the Vallco Property Owner Installer’s Agreement with the added modification to add a 
timeline for property owner to replenish used funds for the project. 

  



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2024 

 

  Board Meeting Minutes of 
 Page 3 of 3 October 2, 2024 
 

10. STAFF REPORT 

A. Manager Porter reported on Future Development Projects. 

11. CALENDAR ITEMS 

A. The next regular District Board Meeting is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, October 23, 2024.  

12. ADJOURNMENT: 

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 8:00 p.m. the meeting was adjourned. 

_________________________________    _______________________________ 
Secretary Pro-Tem of the Sanitary Board   Acting President of the Sanitary Board 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2024 

Board Meeting Minutes of 
Page 1 of 3 September 18, 2024

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:00 p.m. This meeting was 
conducted at the District office at 20863 Stevens Creek Blvd, Suite 100, Cupertino. Participation was 
also available via videoconference.  

1. ROLL CALL:

President Chen called the meeting to order, and the following proceedings were had to wit: Roll call was 
taken, with the following members in attendance: 

Board Members present: Angela Chen, Patrick Kwok, and Bill Bosworth.  
Director Doyle attended virtually from 621 South Douglas Avenue, Lyons, KS 67554. 
Director Saadati attended virtually from Hotel Grand Brizo Cerrito 180, C1010AAD Cdad. Autonoma de 
Buenos Aires, Argentina. 

Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, District Administrative Clerk Frankie Martinez, and 
Counsel Marc Hynes. 

Public Present: Rhoda Fry 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Rhoda Fry addressed the Board about her concerns over a Board member’s residency. She believes the 
Board member does not live in the District and Miss Fry feels underrepresented by the Board. Miss Fry 
also mentioned a sewer odor problem affecting her residence.  

Miss Fry left the Board meeting at 7:04 p.m. 

3. CLOSED SESSION:

President Chen adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 7:11 p.m. Porter 
and Martinez were excused from the closed session. 

A. Conference with legal counsel – Existing Litigation in accordance with government code section
Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case: County
Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary
District, and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose, The City of Santa Clara, and Does 1 through
50 inclusive.

Board action: There was no reportable action.

B. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation

Manager Porter and Martinez entered the Closed Session at 7:20 p.m.

Board action: There was no reportable action.

President Chen adjourned the closed session at 7:44 p.m. and the regular meeting was called to order.

Approved
Item 4.B.



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2024 

 

  Board Meeting Minutes of 
 Page 2 of 3 September 18, 2024 
 

4. MINUTES & BILLS: 

A. Approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes of September 4, 2024 

On a motion by Director Bosworth, seconded by Director Kwok by a roll call vote of 5-0-0, the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting held on Wednesday, September 4, 2024, were approved as written.  

B. Approved Amended Minutes of August 21, 2024, are to be Noted & Filed. 
 

C. Approval of Financial Statements and Bills 

On a motion by Director Bosworth, seconded by Director Doyle, by a roll call vote of 5-0-0, the 
financial statements and warrants were approved. 

D.  Timesheets 

The Board submitted their September timesheets to District Manager Porter. 

5. CORRESPONDENCE: 
 
A. Email from County of Santa Clara Registrar of Voters – Certificate of Election Facts and Request to 

Fill Elective Office by Appointment. It is to be Noted & Filed. 
 

6. MEETINGS: 

A. Director Bosworth plans to attend the Santa Clara County Special Districts Association (SCCSDA) 
Special Meeting/Workshop on Proposed LAFCO Policy Changes to be held on Monday, September 
23, 2024. 

B. Manager Porter plans to attend the regular meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) to be held on Monday, October 7, 2024. 

C. Manager Porter and Staff plan to attend the California Alliance for Sewer System Excellence 
(CASSE) teleconference to be held on Wednesday, October 9, 2024. 

D. Director Doyle plans to attend the regular meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant 
Advisory Committee (TPAC) to be held on Thursday, October 10, 2024. 

7. REPORTS: 

A. Manager Porter reported on the regular meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) held on Monday, September 9, 2024. 

B. Director Bosworth reported on the Santa Clara County Special Districts Association (SCCSDA) 
Regular Meeting held on Monday, September 9, 2024. 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2024 

 

  Board Meeting Minutes of 
 Page 3 of 3 September 18, 2024 
 

C. Manager Porter reported on the California Alliance for Sewer System Excellence (CASSE) 
teleconference held on Wednesday, September 11, 2024. 

D. Director Kwok reported on the regular meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant Advisory 
Committee (TPAC) held on Thursday, September 12, 2024. 

E. Manager Porter and the Board reported on the Silicon Valley Fall Festival held Saturday, September 
14, 2024, in Cupertino. 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

A. 2023-2024 Fiscal Year Audit 
B. Manager Porter reported on selection of auditors for the 2023-2024 Fiscal Year. On a motion by 

Director Kwok, seconded by Director Bosworth, by a roll call vote of 5-0-0, the Board approved 
Harshwal for one more year of audit.  

9. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Significant Defect Repair Project – Phase 2 Bids 

On motion by Director Kwok, seconded by Director Bosworth, by a roll call vote of 5-0-0, the 
Board approved awarding the project to C2R Engineering. 

10. STAFF REPORT 

A. Manager Porter reported on Future Development Projects. 
 

B. Manager Porter reported on the Monthly Maintenance Summary. 

11. CALENDAR ITEMS 

A. The next regular District Board Meeting is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, October 2, 2024. 
President Chen will be absent. 

12. ADJOURNMENT: 

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 9:01 p.m. the meeting was adjourned. 

_________________________________    _______________________________ 
Secretary of the Sanitary Board    President of the Sanitary Board 



Sheet 1 of 2

Account 
Number

BUDGET Prior Expenses Amount Payable
Total To Date 

Expenses
Remaining Balance Comments

0.00 SEPT SERVICES

OPERATING EXPENSES

Loan Payments 41000 $1,200,063 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,062.50 0.0% None to date
Directors Fees 41030 $38,000 $7,066.34 $3,160.93 $10,227.27 $27,772.73 26.9% On Target
Gasoline, Oil & Fuel 41060 $4,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.0% None to date
Insurance 41060 $195,500 $13,916.09 $1,181.20 $15,097.29 $180,402.71 7.7% Dooley Insurance (November Coverage)
Memberships 41080 $57,000 $14,304.71 $0.00 $14,304.71 $42,695.29 25.1% None this month
Office Rent 41090 $4,800 $800.00 $400.00 $1,200.00 $3,600.00 25.0% On Target
Operating Expenses 41100 $3,000 $1,055.64 $0.00 $1,055.64 $1,944.36 35.2% None this month

41100-1 $6,000 $414.09 $506.53 $920.62 $5,079.38 15.3% Credit Card Processing Fees - September
Contractual Services:

Outfall Maintenance 41113 $150,000 $0.00 $132,885.32 $132,885.32 $17,114.68 88.6% City of Santa Clara FY23-24 ($86,349) and City of San Jose FY23-24 ($46,536)
T.P. Oper. & Maint. 41114 $8,291,700 $2,046,455.00 $2,046,455.00 $4,092,910.00 $4,198,790.00 49.4% FY2024-25 2nd Quarter

Professional Services:
Management Services 41121 $575,000 $83,643.73 $52,050.38 $135,694.11 $439,305.89 23.6% On Target
SSMP Certification and Implementation 41121 $230,000 $16,419.43 $17,625.45 $34,044.88 $195,955.12 14.8% New Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR) Implementation - head start on 2024/2025 activities
Engineering Services 41122 $1,450,000 $238,310.99 $153,888.15 $392,199.14 $1,057,800.86 27.0% On Target
Peak Flow Reduction 41122-1 $40,000 $2,747.64 $0.00 $2,747.64 $37,252.36 6.9% Flow model calibration - no expenses this month
Plan Ckg. & Insp. 41123 $200,000 $35,319.82 $27,943.31 $63,263.13 $136,736.87 31.6% On Target
Legal - Consultant Services 41124 $4,500 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,500.00 44.4% Richard Tanaka (July to September services)
Legal - District Counsel 41124 $50,000 $6,246.00 $3,807.00 $10,053.00 $39,947.00 20.1% District Counsel - Legal Services through October 17, 2024
Legal - Common Interest Group (CuSD 
Advance Pay) 41124 $390,000 $101,245.16 $9,068.41 $110,313.57 $279,686.43 28.3% Hunton Andrews Kurth, LLP (July to September)
Legal - Common Interest Group (CuSD 
Share) 41124 $110,000 $58,615.61 $5,250.13 $63,865.74 $46,134.26 58.1% Hunton Andrews Kurth, LLP (July to September)
Audit 41125 $14,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,000.00 0.0% None to date

Printing & Publications 41130 $32,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,000.00 0.0% None to date
Repair and Maintenance $4,144,000

Repairs 41150 $200,000 $34,877.28 $17,339.34 $52,216.62 $147,783.38 26.1% On target

Maintenance 41151 $3,944,000 $766,993.36 $377,181.61 $1,144,174.97 $2,799,825.03 29.0% On target

Travel & Meetings Staff 41170 $15,000 $0.00 $1,461.17 $1,461.17 $13,538.83 9.7% CASA Conference - Lodging for District Manager and Deputy District Manager

Travel & Meetings BOD 41170 $18,000 $4,820.38 $0.00 $4,820.38 $13,179.62 26.8% None this month
Utilities 41190 $90,000 $14,952.94 $6,403.82 $21,356.76 $68,643.24 23.7% Electricity and water at pump stations

Refunds & Reimbursements:

Miscellaneous 41201 $50,000 $400.00 $100.00 $500.00 $49,500.00 1.0% Refund on Permit Fees paid by property owner
Connection Fees 41202 $2,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.0% None to date
Checking & Inspection 41203 $3,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.0% None to date

Emergency Funds 48000 $250,000 $36,948.13 $2,106.70 $39,054.83 $210,945.17 15.6% District Staff - Stoppage Response;  One emergency from Able Septic
Consolidated Election 48001 $120,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120,000.00 0.0% None to date

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $17,737,563 $3,485,552.34 $2,860,814.45 $6,346,366.79 $11,391,195.71 35.8%

CAPITAL EXPENSES
District Sewer Capital & Support 46041 $3,250,000 $75,803.50 $66,197.52 $142,001.02 3,107,998.98   4.4% Wolfe Rd. Sewer Relocation;  Significant Defect Repair;  Pump Station Assessment
District Sewer Capital & Support - VTA 46041 $100,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100,000.00   0.0% None to date
Treatment Plant Capital 46042 $2,293,401 $783,264.00 $236,965.00 $1,020,229.00 1,273,172.00   44.5% FY2024-25 2nd Quarter
Outfall Capital 46042 $200,000 $0.00 $1,360,187.66 $1,360,187.66 (1,160,187.66)   680.1% City of Santa Clara FY23-24
District Equipment 46043 $150,000 $30,875.13 $0.00 $30,875.13 119,124.87   20.6% None this month
Replacement Fund 46044 $300,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 300,000.00   0.0%

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES $6,293,401 $889,942.63 $1,663,350.18 $2,553,292.81 $3,740,108.19 40.6%

TOTAL EXPENSES $24,030,964 $4,375,494.97 $4,524,164.63 $8,899,659.60 $15,131,303.90 37.0% 10 Montbs of Operations (83%)

Operating Expenses - Credit Card 
Transaction Fees

CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR: July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025

EXPENSE SUMMARY REPORT

Account Name % Expended 
To Date

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT THROUGH SEPTEMBER 2024
3rd Month of Operations (25% into FY Operations)

Item 4.C.



Sheet 2 of 2

Account Name
Account 
Number

BUDGET Prior Receipts
Current Month 

Receipts
Total Amount 

Received
% Earned To Date Comments

Sept Receipts

OPERATING REVENUES
Service Charges

Handbilling 31010 $554,750 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $554,750.00 0.0% None to date
Tax Roll 31010 $20,189,170 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,189,169.99 0.0% None to date

Permit Fees 31020 $100,000 $31,705.57 $10,214.79 $41,920.36 $58,079.64 41.9% Twenty-six payments received this month;  Seventy-five payments received to date
Connection Fees 31031 $1,200,000 $0.00 $11,304.00 $11,304.00 $1,188,696.00 0.9% One payment received to date
Capacity Fees 31032 $850,000 $5,212.00 $2,712.00 $7,924.00 $842,076.00 0.9% One payment received this month;  Two payments received to date
Pump Zone Fees 31033 $20,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.0% None to date
Checking & Inspection Fees 31040 $300,000 $20,400.00 $13,050.00 $33,450.00 $266,550.00 11.2% Thirty payments received this month; Eighty-one payments received to date
Annexation 32010 $2,500 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.0% None to date
Interest 32050 $350,000 $82,111.90 $83,591.88 $165,703.78 $184,296.22 47.3% Interest Allocation - FY 2024 Quarter 4 Final
City of San Jose Credit(s) 32091 $1,100,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,100,000.00 0.0% None to date

32092.1 $390,000 $104,463.41 $0.00 $104,463.41 $285,536.59 26.8% None this month

32902.2 $7,800 $10,446.35 $0.00 $10,446.35 ($2,646.35) 133.9% None this month
Refunds/Reimbursements - Misc. 32091 $10,000 $142.05 $0.00 $142.05 $9,857.95 1.4% None this month
Refunds/Reimbursements - VTA 46041 $100,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 0.0% None to date
Lateral Construction 32093 $15,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.0% None to date

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE $25,189,220 $254,481.28 $120,872.67 $375,353.95 $24,813,866.04 1.49%

 $0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% Reserve Account

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE $25,189,220 $254,481.28 $120,872.67 $375,353.95 $24,813,866.04 1.49%

CASH ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Date Operating Fund
Replacement 

Fund
Comingled 

Fund
Cal Bank 

Trust Acct
Loan Balance 
with interest * Net Cash

June 30, 2024 $22,496,728.48 $3,900,000.00 $18,596,728.48 $853,250.89 $721,265.92 $24,071,245.29
July 31, 2024 $18,904,321.82 $4,200,000.00 $14,704,321.82 $866,219.23 $721,852.87 $20,492,393.91
August 31, 2024 $15,357,516.91 $4,200,000.00 $11,157,516.91 $883,910.02 $722,889.82 $16,964,316.75
September 30, 2024 $14,829,219.87 $4,200,000.00 $10,629,219.87 $904,453.01 $723,854.04 $16,457,526.92

FOR CAL BANK SUMMARY, SEE ATTACHED DETAIL.

Legal - Common Interest Group 
(Tributaries)
Legal - Common Interest Group (2% 
Admin Fees)

Remaining 
Balance to 

Collect

CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT THROUGH SEPTEMBER 2024

3rd Month of Operations (25% into FY Operations)
FISCAL YEAR: July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025

REVENUE SUMMARY REPORT



Total Interest 
Earned or 

Refund 
Received from 

CSJ

Interest or 
Refund 

Prorated to 
Loan 

Balance
Loan Balance 

w/Interest

Interest or 
Refund 

Prorated to 
$600K 
District 
Savings

District 
Portion of 
Savings 
Balance

Total Savings 
balance

Checking 
Acct Balance 
(Credit Card 
Payments 
Received)

TOTAL AT CAL 
BANK

No. Payee Date Check Amount $10,000,000.00 $10,000,000.00 $10,000,000.00
1001 San Jose 10/16/19 $2,180,309.00 $7,819,691.00 $7,819,691.00 $7,819,691.00
1002 San Jose 10/16/19 $29,515.44 $7,790,175.56 $7,790,175.56 $7,790,175.56
1003 Tesco 11/20/19 $17,707.00 $7,772,468.56 $7,772,468.56 $7,772,468.56
1004 Shape 11/20/19 $108,814.78 $7,663,653.78 $7,663,653.78 $7,663,653.78
1005 Tesco 12/18/19 $169,018.00 $7,494,635.78 $7,494,635.78 $7,494,635.78
1006 Con Quest 12/18/19 $385,242.58 $30,683.35 $30,683.35 $7,140,076.55 $7,140,076.55 $7,140,076.55
1007 San Jose 01/15/20 $6,966,355.00 $173,721.55 $173,721.55 $173,721.55
Interest through 3/31/20 $6,823.36 $6,823.36 $180,544.91 $180,544.91 $180,544.91
Deposit 04/16/20 $180,544.91 $600,000.00 $780,544.91 $2,996.28 $783,541.19
Balance as of 5/30/2020 $179.37 $41.50 $180,586.41 $137.87 $600,137.87 $780,724.28 $5,744.81 $786,469.09
Balance as of 6/30/2020 $197.98 $45.80 $180,632.21 $152.18 $600,290.05 $780,922.26 $31,953.57 $812,875.83
Balance as of 7/31/2020 $191.84 $44.37 $180,676.58 $147.47 $600,437.52 $781,114.10 $37,732.75 $818,846.85
Balance as of 8/31/2020 $154.53 $35.74 $180,712.33 $118.79 $600,556.30 $781,268.63 $48,220.05 $829,488.68
Balance as of 9/30/2020 $25.62 $5.93 $180,718.25 $19.69 $600,576.00 $781,294.25 $56,059.22 $837,353.47
Balance as of 10/31/2020 $25.62 $5.93 $180,724.18 $19.69 $600,595.69 $781,319.87 $67,713.45 $849,033.32
Balance as of 11/30/2020 $26.47 $6.12 $180,730.30 $20.35 $600,616.04 $781,346.34 $80,097.89 $861,444.23
Balance as of 12/31/2020 $26.47 $6.12 $180,736.42 $20.35 $600,636.39 $781,372.81 $89,436.48 $870,809.29
Balance as of 1/31/2021 $24.83 $5.74 $180,742.17 $19.09 $600,655.47 $781,397.64 $99,672.14 $881,069.78
Balance as of 2/28/2021 $23.98 $5.55 $180,747.71 $18.43 $600,673.91 $781,421.62 $108,211.86 $889,633.48
Balance as of 3/31/2021 $28.26 $6.54 $180,754.25 $21.72 $600,695.63 $781,449.88 $121,953.35 $903,403.23
Balance as of 4/30/2021 $22.27 $5.15 $180,759.40 $17.12 $600,712.75 $781,472.15 $135,672.77 $917,144.92
Balance as of 5/31/2021 $11.99 $2.77 $180,762.18 $9.22 $600,721.96 $781,484.14 $153,926.10 $935,410.24
Deposit - CSJ Refund 06/22/21 $1,415,647.00 $926,889.61 $1,107,651.79 $488,757.39 $1,089,479.35 $2,197,131.14
Balance as of 6/30/2021 $20.34 $10.25 $1,107,662.04 $10.09 $1,089,489.44 $2,197,151.48 $168,561.21 $2,365,712.69
1008 Voided - CSJ 07/15/21
Balance as of 7/31/2021 $36.12 $18.21 $1,107,680.25 $17.91 $1,089,507.35 $2,197,187.60 $190,143.43 $2,387,331.03
Balance as of 8/31/2021 $38.53 $19.42 $1,107,699.67 $19.11 $1,089,526.46 $2,197,226.13 $200,919.93 $2,398,146.06
Balance as of 9/30/2021 $36.12 $18.21 $1,107,717.88 $17.91 $1,089,544.37 $2,197,262.25 $215,257.91 $2,412,520.16
1009 Co-Mingled Fund 10/20/21 $690,453.00 ($480,000.00) ($480,000.00) ($210,453.00)
1010 C2R Engineering 10/20/21 $49,030.00 ($49,030.00)
Balance as of 10/20/2021 $1,058,687.88 $609,544.37 $1,668,232.25 $4,804.91 $1,673,037.16
Balance as of 10/31/2021 $31.44 $19.95 $1,058,707.83 $11.49 $609,555.86 $1,668,263.69 $25,242.07 $1,693,505.76
Balance as of 11/30/2021 $29.25 $18.56 $1,058,726.40 $10.69 $609,566.54 $1,668,292.94 $38,319.76 $1,706,612.70
Balance as of 12/31/2021 $28.34 $17.99 $1,058,744.38 $10.35 $609,576.90 $1,668,321.28 $55,958.38 $1,724,279.66
Balance as of 1/31/2022 $28.34 $17.99 $1,058,762.37 $10.35 $609,587.25 $1,668,349.62 $65,691.28 $1,734,040.90
Balance as of 2/28/2022 $25.60 $16.25 $1,058,778.61 $9.35 $609,596.61 $1,668,375.22 $85,965.01 $1,754,340.23
Balance as of 3/31/2022 $28.34 $17.99 $1,058,796.60 $10.35 $609,606.96 $1,668,403.56 $106,346.21 $1,774,749.77
Balance as of 4/30/2022 $26.51 $16.82 $1,058,813.42 $9.69 $609,616.65 $1,668,430.07 $119,004.80 $1,787,434.87
Balance as of 5/31/2022 $29.25 $18.56 $1,058,831.98 $10.69 $609,627.34 $1,668,459.32 $132,240.88 $1,800,700.20
Balance as of 6/30/2022 $43.43 $27.56 $1,058,859.55 $15.87 $609,643.20 $1,668,502.75 $152,439.62 $1,820,942.37
Balance as of 7/31/2022 $100.11 $63.53 $1,058,923.08 $36.58 $609,679.78 $1,668,602.86 $160,603.56 $1,829,206.42
Balance as of 8/31/2022 $226.30 $143.61 $1,059,066.69 $82.69 $609,762.47 $1,668,829.16 $177,243.27 $1,846,072.43
Balance as of 9/30/2022 $205.76 $130.58 $1,059,197.27 $75.18 $609,837.65 $1,669,034.92 $191,995.18 $1,861,030.10
Balance as of 10/31/2022 $212.64 $134.94 $1,059,332.22 $77.70 $609,915.34 $1,669,247.56 $206,913.12 $1,876,160.68
1011 C2R Engineering, Inc. 11/16/22 $54,058.43 ($54,058.43)
Balance as of 11/30/2022 $205.81 $130.61 $1,059,462.83 $75.20 $609,990.54 $1,669,453.37 $161,065.57 $1,830,518.94
Balance as of 12/31/2022 $205.84 $130.63 $1,059,593.46 $75.21 $610,065.75 $1,669,659.21 $174,390.82 $1,844,050.03
1012 C2R Engineering, Inc. 01/30/23 $42,585.13 $42,585.13
Balance as of 1/31/2023 $188.72 $119.76 $1,059,724.08 $68.96 $610,134.71 $1,669,858.79 $143,543.68 $1,813,402.47
Balance as of 2/28/2023 $192.16 $121.95 $1,059,846.03 $70.21 $610,204.92 $1,670,050.95 $154,920.07 $1,824,971.02
Balance as of 3/31/2023 $265.40 $168.43 $1,060,014.46 $96.97 $610,301.89 $1,670,316.35 $170,416.91 $1,840,733.26
1013 C2R Engineering, Inc. 04/25/23 $137,280.63 $137,280.63
Balance as of 4/30/2023 $530.92 $336.93 $1,060,351.39 $193.99 $610,495.88 $1,670,847.27 $41,204.88 $1,712,052.15
Balance as of 5/31/2023 $1,992.43 $1,264.43 $1,061,615.83 $728.00 $611,223.88 $1,672,839.70 $53,061.30 $1,725,901.00
Balance as of 6/30/2023 $2,752.06 $1,746.51 $1,063,362.34 $1,005.55 $612,229.43 $1,675,591.76 $70,597.45 $1,746,189.21
Transfer for 11/16/2022 C2R Engineering ($54,058.43) $54,058.43
Transfer for 1/30/2023 C2R Engineering ($42,585.13) $42,585.13
Transfer for 4/5/2023 C2R Engineering ($137,280.63) $137,280.63
Total $254K transferred from Loan bal. to checking ($20,075.81) $20,075.81
1014 Check to CuSD Commingled Account ($254,000.00)

$809,362.34 $70,597.45
Balance as of 7/31/2023 $2,848.55 $1,621.78 $810,984.12 $1,226.77 $613,456.20 $1,424,440.31 $77,723.99 $1,502,164.30
Balance as of 8/31/2023 $2,421.59 $1,378.70 $812,362.81 $1,042.89 $614,499.09 $1,426,861.90 $88,948.39 $1,515,810.29
Balance as of 9/30/2023 $2,269.08 $1,291.87 $813,654.68 $977.21 $615,476.30 $1,429,130.98 $102,700.23 $1,531,831.21
Transfer for10/18/2023 pmt. to Conquest ($10,000.00) $10,000.00
1015 Conquest Contractor 10/18/23 $10,000.00 ($10,000.00)

$803,654.68 $102,700.23
Balance as of 10/31/2023 $2,500.33 $1,423.53 $805,078.21 $1,076.80 $616,553.11 $1,421,631.31 $115,823.74 $1,537,455.05
Balance as of 11/30/2023 $2,318.77 $1,313.13 $806,391.34 $1,005.64 $617,558.75 $1,423,950.08 $127,552.12 $1,551,502.20

($93,032.00) $93,032.00
1016 Conquest Contractor 12/20/23 $93,032.00 $713,359.34 ($93,032.00)
Balance as of 12/31/2023 $2,264.45 $1,213.72 $714,573.06 $1,050.73 $618,609.47 $1,333,182.53 $136,159.47 $1,469,342.00
Balance as of 1/31/24 $2,441.51 $1,308.63 $715,881.69 $1,132.88 $619,742.36 $1,335,624.04 $152,710.94 $1,488,334.98
Balance as of 2/29/24 $2,012.20 $1,078.52 $716,960.21 $933.68 $620,676.04 $1,337,636.24 $162,092.56 $1,499,728.80
Balance as of 3/31/24 $2,015.23 $1,080.14 $718,040.35 $935.09 $621,611.12 $1,339,651.47 $177,909.57 $1,517,561.04
Balance as of 4/30/24 $2,227.22 $1,193.77 $719,234.12 $1,033.45 $622,644.57 $1,341,878.69 $189,624.81 $1,531,503.50
Balance as of 5/31/24 $1,990.41 $1,066.84 $720,300.96 $923.57 $623,568.14 $1,343,869.10 $214,668.65 $1,558,537.75
Balance as of 6/30/24 $1,800.33 $964.96 $721,265.92 $835.37 $624,403.51 $1,345,669.43 $228,847.38 $1,574,516.81
Balance as of 7/31/24 $1,095.07 $586.95 $721,852.87 $508.12 $624,911.64 $1,346,764.50 241,307.59   $1,588,072.09
Balance as of 8/31/24 $1,934.65 $1,036.95 $722,889.82 $897.70 $625,809.33 $1,348,699.15 258,100.69   $1,606,799.84
Balance as of 9/30/24 $1,798.95 $964.22 $723,854.04 $834.73 $626,644.06 $1,350,498.10 277,808.95   $1,628,307.05

TOTAL OR BALANCE AMOUNT $10,933,400.99 $1,493,511.04 $986,866.98 $722,889.82 $26,644.06 $626,644.06 $1,350,498.10 $277,808.95 $1,628,307.05

Cal Bank Activities

CALIFORNIA BANK AND TRUST ACCOUNT SUMMARY AS OF 09/30/24



FUND AMOUNT PAYEE DESCRIPTION

N/A M&O 3,160.93$    ADP Directors' Salary

20024 M&O 1,181.20$    Dooley Insurance Services Insurance - Group Life & Dental

N/A M&O 506.53$         CalBank Credit Card Processing Fees Operating Exp. - Credit Card Processing Fees

20025 M&O 599,498.17$    Mark Thomas Office Rent 400.00  

Management Services 52,050.38  

SSMP Cert Update and Implementation 17,625.45  

Engineering Services 153,888.15  

Plan Checking & Inspection 27,943.31  

Repairs 11,793.06  

Repairs (Pump Stations) 2,947.38  

Maintenance 219,341.50  

Maintenance  (Pump Stations) 43,185.85  

Travel & Meetings-Staff 1,461.17  

Utilities (Pump Stations) 1,052.70  

Emergency Funds 1,611.70  

District Sewer Capital & Support 66,197.52  

20026 M&O 1,446,537.09$    City of Santa Clara Outfall Maintenance FY2023-24 86,349.43  

Outfall Capital FY2023-24 1,360,187.66  

20027 M&O 2,329,955.89$    City of San Jose Outfall Maintenance FY2023-24 46,535.89  

Treatment Plant O&M  FY2024-25 Q2 2,046,455.00  

Treatment Plant Capital  FY2024-25 Q2 236,965.00  

20028 M&O 2,000.00$    Richard Tanaka Legal - Consultant Services

20029 M&O 3,807.00$      Armento & Hynes Legal - District Counsel

20030 M&O 14,318.54$    Hunton Andrews Kurth, LLP Legal - CIG/Tribs (CuSD Advance Pay) 9,068.41  

Legal - CIG/Tribs (CuSD Share) 5,250.13  

20031 M&O 2,598.90$      St. Francis Electric Repairs (Pump Station - Forum 2)

20032 M&O 10,682.00$    Frisch Engineering, Inc. Maintenance (Pump Station -  Cristo Rey)

20033 M&O 714.28$    Home Depot Maintenance (Pump Stations) 283.60  

Maintenance 430.68  

20034 M&O 494.35$    B.W.S. Distributors Maintenance

20035 M&O 28.63$    City of Cupertino Maintenance

20036 M&O 234.00$    County-Dept. of Environmental Health Maintennce

20037 M&O 4,287.50$    Flowing Water Maintenance

20038 M&O 6,261.75$    Roto-Rooter Maintenance 

20039 M&O 40,942.00$    AB/JDD Plumbing Heating & AC Maintenance 

20040 M&O 51,504.75$    Able Underground Construction Maintenance 51,009.75  

Emergency Funds 495.00  

20041 M&O 5,273.87$     PG&E Utilities (Pump Stations)
20042 M&O 77.25$     City of Santa Clara Utilities Utilities (Pump Stations)

20043 M&O 100.00$    Tang Yan Refunds & Reimbursements-Miscellaneous

TOTAL WARRANTS 4,524,164.63$    

Pk Flow Red. Total: -$    District Staff

Maintenance Total: 336,239.61$    Staff,  Frisch, Home Dep, BWS, City of Cup, Env. Health,  RotoRrooter, ABLE, AB/JDD, Flowing Water

Utilities Total: 6,403.82$    PG&E, City of Santa Clara Utilities, San Jose Water Co.,  Internet, Cellphones

Emergency Total: 2,106.70$      District Staff,  Able

Pump Station Portion: 65,048.85$    District Staff, Frisch Engineering, Home Depot, Utilities (all Pump Stations)

VTA Portion: -$     

EMERGENCY DETAILS:
Able - One emergency this month 
AB/JDD Plumbing - No emergencies this month 
Roto-Rooter - No emergencies this month 

CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
WARRANTS PAYABLE - October 23, 2024

WARRANT 
NUMBER



Cupertino Sanitary District 

To: Benjamin Porter, District Manager-Engineer 

Date: October 18, 2024 

Re: Proposed Cristo Rey Lift Station Short and Long-Term Electrical Plans 

Background: 
Based on our recent engineering assessments and collaboration with the operations team, we 
have drafted up both short-term and long-term plans for its improvement, ensuring safety, 
efficiency, and maintainable. 

Short-Term Plan: Immediate Actions for Operational Stability 
1. Electrical Panel Upgrade

The Cristo Rey Lift Station’s electrical control panel is outdated, posing significant operational
and safety risks. Immediate action is required to upgrade the system to meet modern safety
standards, ensure efficient performance, and accommodate future system expansions.
Key Issues with the Current Electrical Panel
• Outdated Equipment: The current control panel has exceeded its expected lifespan and

has undergone several undocumented modifications over time. These unrecorded changes
have compromised critical emergency shutoff features, making the system vulnerable to
malfunctions.

• Non-compliance with Modern Safety Standards: The existing system lacks key safety
features, exposing it to environmental risks and hazards. It does not comply with current
safety regulations, which is crucial for Operations use and public health.

• Difficulty in Maintenance and Repairs: The undocumented changes make troubleshooting
and repairs challenging. Maintenance teams struggle to identify what was modified, leading
to potential delays in fixing problems or responding to emergencies.

Why the Upgrade is Necessary 
• Addressing Safety Concerns:

o The outdated panel lacks essential safety features, such as functioning emergency
power shutoffs. These missing safeguards increase the risks of malfunctions, which
could harm public health and the environment.

o Without accurate records of the previous modifications, it is impossible to
determine what needs fixing to make the station safer. An upgrade would restore
safety compliance, reduce risks for maintenance personnel, and prevent costly
repairs down the line.

• Improving Operational Reliability:
o The upgrade will enhance the station’s reliability by reducing the risk of electrical

failures that can disrupt service or increase maintenance costs.
o Bringing the system into compliance with modern safety and operational standards

will ensure a more stable and efficient operation for years to come.
• Future-Proofing the System:

o The current electrical system lacks capacity for future expansions or upgrades. Any
attempt to add new components or expand operations would require extensive
electrical work.

o Upgrading now will provide flexibility for future system improvements, avoiding
costly overhauls and ensuring the station is ready for any future needs.

Item 4.A.



 

Frisch Engineering’s Role in the Upgrade 
Frisch Engineering will be responsible for designing and implementing a comprehensive electrical 
upgrade for the Cristo Rey Lift Station. Their focus will be on ensuring safety, efficiency, and long-
term compatibility. The upgrade will include the following: 
Electrical System Design 

• Complete Electrical System Overhaul: 
Frisch will design a new electrical control panel and upgrade the entire power distribution 
system. This will ensure that the station can operate at full capacity, with modern, easily 
maintained equipment. The design includes detailed electrical elements such as wiring 
diagrams, single-line diagrams, and power distribution layouts to support seamless 
operation. 

• SCADA Integration: 
The new control panel will be fully integrated with the station’s SCADA (Supervisory Control 
and Data Acquisition) system, which allows for real-time monitoring and automation of the 
station’s operations. This will improve efficiency by enabling remote control and providing 
operators with critical operational data. 

Safety-First Design 
Safety is a priority for Frisch Engineering. Their design will incorporate the latest arc flash mitigation 
strategies to protect personnel and minimize electrical hazards. The upgraded system will comply 
with NFPA 70 and OSHA standards, ensuring that the station meets all necessary safety 
regulations. Key safety features include: 

• Arc Flash Protection: 
Mitigating arc flash hazards will ensure the safety of maintenance personnel during repairs 
or inspections. 

• Backup Power Supply: 
The diesel generator will be setup to provide backup power during outages, ensuring that 
the station continues to operate without interruption during emergency situations. 

Future-Proof and Long-Term Reliability 
Frisch’s design will prepare the station for future upgrades and expansions by building in the 
necessary flexibility and capacity. This means future components can be integrated seamlessly 
without requiring major infrastructure changes. The design also prioritizes: 

• Weather Protection and Environmental Durability: 
The control panel will be housed in a weather-protected enclosure, safeguarding it from 
extreme environmental conditions and preventing heat-related malfunctions. This 
increases the longevity of the components and ensures continued reliability. 

• Long-Term Maintenance Efficiency: 
The design aims to reduce maintenance needs while enhancing safety and reliability. With 
fewer electrical hazards and more efficient power distribution, the system will require less 
upkeep, cutting down on operational disruptions and long-term maintenance costs. 

Electrical Costs 
Frisch’s Electrical Design Engineering Services Quoted Price: 

o Electrical Engineering Design Services: $84,600 
Engineering Cost Estimate on Panel and Labor: 

o New Control Panel: $150,000 
o Electrical distribution, conduit, and labor: $60,000 
o Total estimated cost: $210,000 

➢ Total Electrical Estimated Cost + Quoted Price: $294,600 
2. Odor Control System Installation 

Odor control is an essential element for maintaining environmental standards around the lift 
station. We propose the installation of an odor control unit as part of the electrical upgrades. 
This will: 

• Improve environmental quality, reducing complaints from residents and businesses in 
the vicinity. 



 

• Enhance operational conditions, as odor management is vital for the ongoing 
functionality of the system. 

Quoted Price: 
o Titus Twister Mixing Aerator Model TT40 and Ozone Generator: $54,530  

➢ The quote was issued February 5, 2024, and was valid for 30 days. 
Engineering Cost Estimate: 

o Titus Twister to Control Panel setup and installation labor: $25,000 
➢ CUSD is waiting for a quote from Frisch Engineering 

3. Permanent Shade Structure for the Electrical Panel 
To protect the newly installed control panel from weather-related wear and tear, we 
recommend the construction of a permanent shade structure. Exposure to the elements can 
significantly reduce the lifespan of electrical components, leading to more frequent 
maintenance. 
 
The District is currently facing operational challenges with the lift station, primarily due to the 
lack of a shade structure over the control cabinet. The fan inside the control cabinet has 
stopped functioning, and field staff suspects that excessive heat buildup inside the cabinet 
may be triggering false SCADA alarms. These alarms are not only disruptive during regular 
working hours but also require staff intervention after hours, straining resources and potentially 
delaying responses to actual issues. 
This shade structure will: 

• Shield the control panel from environmental damage. 
• Reduce long-term maintenance costs and extend equipment longevity. 

Engineering Cost Estimate:  
o Included in the $20,000 allocated for site lighting, receptacles, and panel 

protection. 
Total Electrical Engineering Cost Estimate: 

  Electrical        
1 Pump Control Panel 1 LS $150,000 $150,000 
2 Electrical Distribution/Conduit and Conductors 1 LS $30,000 $30,000 
3 Balance of Electrical Materials, Equipment, & Labor 1 LS $30,000 $30,000 
4 Site Lighting, Control Panel Shade & Receptacles 1 LS $20,000 $20,000 
5 Utility Transformer/Generator Setup & Labor 1 LS $25,000 $25,000 

6 
Titus Twister Mixing Aerator Model TT40 and Ozone 
Generator 1 LS $54,530 $54,530 

7 Labor cost to Connect Odor Control Unit to Panel and LS  1 LS $25,000 $25,000 
      

8 Electrical Engineering Design Services 1 LS $84,600 $84,600 
  Electrical Subtotal       $419,130 

 
Long-Term Plan: Strategic Development for Future Capacity 
1. Design and Construct a New Lift Station Upstream  

The need for a new lift station upstream of the Cristo Rey Lift Station is critical, not due to 
increased operational demands from growth, but primarily because the current station's small 
wet well depth (14.75 feet) is causing significant operational inefficiencies. The limited capacity 
of the wet well (567.5 cubic feet) forces the pumps to cycle frequently, leading to: 
• Excessive Pump Usage: Frequent cycling means the pumps are running far more often than 

they should, causing premature wear and tear on the equipment. This results in higher 
maintenance demands and more frequent pump replacements, driving up long-term 
operational costs. 

• Decreased Equipment Lifespan: Running the pumps so often under these conditions 
shortens their lifespan, requiring additional downtime for repairs and increasing the risk of 



 

unexpected failures. A new lift station with a properly sized wet well will alleviate these 
issues by reducing the strain on the pumps, ultimately extending their longevity. 

• Reduced Maintenance Costs: By addressing the current inefficiencies, a new upstream 
station will significantly lower the maintenance demands on the existing lift station. This 
would lead to fewer pump replacements and reduced repair work, translating into lower 
operational costs over time. 

System Positioning for Existing Demands 
• Optimizing for Existing Flows: Constructing a new lift station upstream will handle the 

existing flows between the two upstream communities near Cristo Rey Road. This will 
reduce the load on the current lift station and allow it to operate more efficiently, limiting 
the frequency of pump use. 

Cost Considerations:  
o This will require a detailed assessment, including land acquisition, design 

specifications, and construction costs. These aspects will need further analysis to 
determine the total financial requirements. 

➢ Land Acquisition: Identifying and securing an appropriate location upstream 
will be a key factor in determining the overall cost of the project. 

➢ Design Specifications: The design of the new lift station will need to address 
both current operational inefficiencies and future growth. Detailed 
engineering specifications will need to be developed, including wet well 
sizing, power distribution, distribution system upgrades around the lift 
station, and SCADA integration. 

➢ Construction Costs: The full scope of construction will include not only the 
lift station itself but also the necessary electrical, piping, mechanical, and 
control systems. A comprehensive financial assessment will be required to 
determine the total investment needed for the project. 

o Preliminary Engineering Cost Estimate: $1.3 to 1.5 Million 
2. Land Acquisition for the New Lift Station 

The construction of a new lift station will require additional land, as the current site is limited by 
a stormwater main and PG&E infrastructure. A feasibility study will need to be conducted to 
identify suitable land that avoids interference with existing utilities and supports the 
construction of a larger station. 
Cost Considerations:  

o Land acquisition will likely increase both the timeline and costs of the project, but it 
is necessary to ensure sufficient space for the new station. 

3. Upgrade the Distribution System Around the Lift Station 
As part of the long-term plan, the installation of a new wet well will require the rerouting of the 
existing gravity line and air jumper entering the wet well. Additionally, the exiting force main will 
become longer.  
With the length increasing, the Total Dynamic Head (TDH) will also increase, primarily due to 
greater friction losses over the longer distance. TDH is a measure of the energy required to 
pump fluid, which includes static head (elevation difference) and friction losses in the pipe. 
When TDH increases: 
• Larger pumps might be required to overcome the added resistance and maintain the same 

flow rate. 
• Larger pipes could reduce friction losses, as larger diameters decrease the velocity of the 

fluid, minimizing resistance and helping reduce TDH. 
Cost Considerations: 

• Conducting a modeling analysis of the sewer gravity and force main pipe sizes will help 
optimize the design and ensure cost-effective upgrades tailored to the system's 
specific needs. 

 



 

4. Titus Twister Integration  
To enhance the operational efficiency of the new lift station, we propose the integration of the 
Titus Twister Odor Control system, which will mitigate odors, break down grease in the wet 
well, and reduce H2S concentrations. In doing so, the Titus Twister system improves pump 
performance and reduces maintenance.  
Cost Estimate:  
➢ Per the Short-Term Plan, Frisch Engineering is providing the Titus Twister Integration into 

their Electrical Engineering Design Services.  
Conclusion: 
Our proposed plan for the Cristo Rey Lift Station is a comprehensive approach designed to address 
both short-term operational needs and long-term accommodation to existing flows with less 
operation run times. The short-term plan focuses on crucial safety upgrades, including the 
electrical panel, odor control, and protective measures. These upgrades will ensure that the lift 
station continues to operate reliably and safely. 
 
The long-term plan emphasizes the construction of a new lift station with improved capacity and 
efficiency, an upgraded distribution system around the lift station, and the incorporation of 
advanced technology like the Titus Twister. Additionally, land acquisition, feasibility studies, and 
modeling the system will ensure that the new infrastructure can support the District’s current and 
future needs. 
 
By implementing these strategic initiatives, we are positioning the Cristo Rey Lift Station to operate 
effectively and efficiently, both now and in the years to come. These plans not only ensure 
compliance with safety standards but also reflect our commitment to proactively maintaining and 
enhancing our wastewater infrastructure. 
  



Cupertino Sanitary District 

Memo Item 9A

To: Board of Directors 
From: Benjamin Porter, District Manager-Engineer 
Date: October 23, 2024 
Re: Reimbursement of Sewer Permit Fee 

10116 Prado Vista Drive, Cupertino  
(APN: 342-14-095) 

Summary: 

On April 19, 2024, the District reviewed project plans for 10116 Prado Vista Drive. The 
proposed scope of work included abandoning the existing sanitary sewer lateral and installing a 
new sanitary sewer lateral, along with a new property line cleanout (PLCO) and a new 
backflow preventer. The calculated permit fees were $1,350.00. Permit fees were paid on May 
13, 2024.  

The scope of work was revised on October 10, 2024. The revised scope of work includes the 
installation of a new PLCO and a new backflow preventer to the existing sanitary sewer lateral. 
Additionally, it entails temporarily disconnecting and capping the existing lateral during the 
demolition of the existing home.  The revised permit fees are $950.00.  

Fees 
Original Scope of 
Work Permit Fees 

04/19/2024 

Revised Scope 
of Work Permit Fees 

10/10/24 
Lateral Plan Check Fee $ 300.00 $ 300.00 
Disconnecting and Capping Fee $ 250.00 $ 250.00 
New Lateral Installation w/ CCTV 
Inspection Included 

$ 800.00 $ 0 

Existing Lateral w/ New Cleanout and 
CCTV Inspection Included 

$ 0 $ 400.00 

Total: $1,350.00 $950.00

The property owner, Suni Gangaram is requesting partial reimbursement for payment of sewer 
permit fees. 

Recommendation: 

Approve reimbursement of $400.00 to Sunil Gangaram for the inspection fee. 



 Page 2

Attachments: 

1. Receipt of Fees # 12342
2. Approved Comment Letter



��������	
	����		������	
��������	�������	������������������������������	����� �����!�!����"����� �������!�###$%&'()*+,-./,+*/)01+.*)+%*$-)2

�)(/*3(,*��4/,*��.(��((5�6/,2(�+,��.(�-,�(.+1(,*+/4��-,,(%*+-,.5(.+1(,*+/4��-,,(%*+-,.5�0.*(3��-,,(%*+-,.��((.5 ����$�� ����$�� ����$�� 
(.+1(,*+/4��/'/%+*0��((�-,�(.+1(,*+/4��/'/%+*0��((�6/,2(�+,��.(�)(/*3(,*��4/,*��.(��((�7-)��&3'��*/*+-,��)(/5(.+1(,*+/4��/'/%+*0��((�-,�(.+1(,*+/4��/'/%+*0��((�6/,2(�+,��.(

����$�� ����$�� ����$������$������$������$��
�8988�8988�8988�8988�8988�8988�8988�8988�8988

����������:;	��� �<88988�=88988����$�� ����$�� �,.'(%*+-,��((�4/,��6(%>��(( �3-&,*5�%%-&,*��&3?()@ABCDEFG

����$��HIAAFDJK�LJMABCNDOJ�'(%+705�*6()�7((.�+.%6/)2(��()3+*��((. �8988�PQ8988

�3-&,*5 �41,2R�'*$�SIMNBTCITU999VQWX=WPYZWY8XQ�6(%>��-$����[�)-'()*05 �/,>5 \]̂ YP8P=YP=X_�6(%>�R��)-'()*0��,7-)3/*+-, �+*0��()3+*Z8ZZ_�̀ab̂ c�dL@eb�̂af�HgABTNDJOf�Hb�XQ8ZW �&����()3+* P=YPZXcJB�ehOgMIJUf�ehTBB�igJUTBUf�jDENF�k�88lZ88 _Q8YXWPYXVZ8�6-,(5�����QlZ=lP8PW���=GW_G=_̀S �11)(..5 MgJDm9KIJKITInoKnIDm9COn(%+(p(1��)-35(%(+'*�[5 @gJDm�qIJKITIn

EnITNDJBr�+.*)+%*��*/77 ������$���-*/45stu�PY@ecav�@ĵ �wWf8Q_�@jxf�bŝ �qbabqt�wWPX�@jxHOnnBJNG
yz{|}�~

Attachment 1.



 
 

PERMITS HAVE EXPIRATION DATE OF 1 YEAR FROM DATE OF APPROVAL. IF REFILING FOR PERMIT APPLICATION AFTER YEAR IS UP, NEW PERMIT FEES 

MUST BE PAID BY APPLICANT. 

SUPPLYING SANITARY SEWERAGE SERVICES FOR: CITY OF CUPERTINO, PORTIONS OF THE CITIES OF SARATOGA, SUNNYVALE, LOS ALTOS AND 

SURROUNDING UNINCORPORATED AREAS 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WILLIAM A. BOSWORTH 

PATRICK S. KWOK 

ANGELA S. CHEN 

TAGHI S. SAADATI 

DAVID A. DOYLE 

DISTRICT MANAGER-ENGINEER 

MARK THOMAS & COMPANY, INC. 

BENJAMIN T. PORTER, P.E. 

DISTRICT COUNSEL 

ARMENTO AND HYNES, LLP 

MARC HYNES 

20863 STEVENS CREEK BOULEVARD, SUITE 100 

CUPERTINO, CALIFORNIA 95014-2154 

(408) 253-7071 PHONE  ●  (408) 253-5173 FAX

www.CupertinoSanitaryDistrict.org 

Permit Form 

Submittal # 5 

Date: 10/10/24 Cupertino Sanitary Permit # 23-219

APN: 342-14-095 Cupertino Building Permit # BLD-2023-2396 

Applicant Name: Azadeh Masrour 

Address: 10116 Prado Vista Drive 

Scope of 

Work: 

NEW 2-STORY SFD (4,056 SF), GARAGE (429 SF) 

The Cupertino Sanitary District has reviewed the plans for the subject project: 

 Sanitary sewer is available and the existing building is connected to our sanitary sewer system, see
conditions/requirements listed below.

Conditions/Requirements for permit approval: 

Paid Fees Amount 

 
Cupertino Sanitary District Lateral Plan Check Fee ($300) (O.C. 

7102.3.1) 
$300 

 

Cupertino Sanitary District Inspection Fee ($400) – Lateral Connection 

to Existing lateral with New Cleanout and CCTV Inspection 

Included (O.C. 7102-4.1) 

$400 

 

Cupertino Sanitary District Disconnecting & Capping Fee ($250) is 
required for the subject improvements. Please do not issue any Building 
Permits. (O.C. 7203) 

$250 

TOTAL DUE = $950.00 

Completed Conditions/Requirements 

 

Show the following on the proposed site plan on Sheet C1: 

• Sanitary sewer lateral
o Sanitary sewer lateral is located approximately 5’ from the left property

line. See attached as-built record drawing.

• New Property Line Cleanout (PLCO)

• New Backflow Preventer

• Callout for new PLCO

Attachment 2.

jalmondia
Image



Page 2 

Cupertino Sanitary Permit # :23-219 

Cupertino Building Department #: BLD-2023-2396 

 

PERMITS HAVE EXPIRATION DATE OF 1 YEAR FROM DATE OF APPROVAL. IF REFILING FOR PERMIT APPLICATION AFTER YEAR IS UP, NEW PERMIT FEES 

MUST BE PAID BY APPLICANT. 

 

SUPPLYING SANITARY SEWERAGE SERVICES FOR: CITY OF CUPERTINO, PORTIONS OF THE CITIES OF SARATOGA, SUNNYVALE, LOS ALTOS AND 

SURROUNDING UNINCORPORATED AREAS 

Completed Conditions/Requirements 

o “New PLCO per District Standards. See District Detail 7  

• Callout for new Backflow Preventer 
“New Backflow Preventer per District Standards. See District Detail 8  

• Add callout stating that the following: Existing sanitary sewer lateral shall be 
disconnected and capped in the presence of a District Inspector. Owner to call 
the District at least 48 hours prior to work to schedule and District Inspector. 
(O.C. 5203) 

• Update cleanout callout on sheet C1. Sewer lateral shall not be installed per 
City of Sunnyvale standard detail 15A.  

  

Cupertino Sanitary District Detail 7 (sewer lateral cleanout installation on existing 
sewer) shall be included on plans for District Approval. District details are available on 
our website at www.cupertinosanitarydistrict.org under Contractors (O.C. 5101)   

  

Cupertino Sanitary District Detail 8 (Standard Backflow Preventer Device Installation) 
shall be included on plans for District Approval. District details are available on our 
website at www.cupertinosanitarydistrict.org under Contractors (O.C. 5101)   

 

Conditions/Requirements to be met during construction: 

 

• Install new property line cleanout to District’s standards. See attached detail. Property line cleanout 
must be within 5 feet of the property line. Cleanout shall be the same diameter as the street portion 
of the service lateral. Gravity lateral is 4” diameter. (O.C. 4101) 

• An approved backflow device (IAPMO or UPC approved) is required since the lowest finished 
floor with plumbing is less than (1’) foot above the rim of the nearest upstream manhole (O.C. 

4105). See attached District standard detail. The backflow device will be inspected to verify 
existence and serviceability by a District Inspector at the time of video inspection. District to 
provide Building Department with written notification upon completion of inspection. (O.C. 

7102) 

• Existing sanitary sewer lateral shall be disconnected and capped in the presence of a District 
Inspector. Owner to call the District at least 48 hours prior to work to schedule and District 
Inspector. (O.C. 5203) 

• Customer shall provide CCTV of District-owned portion of sanitary sewer lateral for District’s 
review. 

• Cupertino Sanitary District Initial (Visual) Inspection required. Contractor shall leave new pipe 
installation exposed. Do not backfill. Owner to contact District 48 hours prior to scheduling a 
District Inspector for a visual inspection. (O.C. 5203) 

• Cupertino Sanitary District Final (CCTV) Inspection and Approval of the new property line 
cleanout, point of connection, and District lateral is required prior to clearance for City of Cupertino 
Final Inspection. Owner must allow District at least 48 hours’ notice to schedule a District 
Inspector for a video inspection. District to provide Building Department with written notification 
upon completion of inspection. (O.C. 7102) 

 

Additional Comments: 

Storm water surface or roof drains and other general surface water runoff, shall not be 
discharged to the sanitary sewer. 

• The Cupertino Sanitary District recommends installing the required improvements near the 
beginning of the project in case any unforeseen issues arise with the installation. 



Page 3 

Cupertino Sanitary Permit # :23-219 

Cupertino Building Department #: BLD-2023-2396 

 

PERMITS HAVE EXPIRATION DATE OF 1 YEAR FROM DATE OF APPROVAL. IF REFILING FOR PERMIT APPLICATION AFTER YEAR IS UP, NEW PERMIT FEES 

MUST BE PAID BY APPLICANT. 

 

SUPPLYING SANITARY SEWERAGE SERVICES FOR: CITY OF CUPERTINO, PORTIONS OF THE CITIES OF SARATOGA, SUNNYVALE, LOS ALTOS AND 

SURROUNDING UNINCORPORATED AREAS 

• The applicant may potentially be required to upgrade their sanitary sewer lower lateral if the District 
finds the structural conditions of the pipe to be unsatisfactory. 

• The segment of the house lateral (lateral from property line to home) between the property line 
cleanout and the point of connection to the street lateral (lateral from property line to sewer main) 
must be PVC SDR 26.  A Cupertino Sanitary District Lateral Permit will be required ($300) if the 
point of connection to the District street lateral is beyond the property line and the house lateral 
needs to be extended in order to connect.  Lateral Permit will only be issued to Licensed 
Underground Contractor registered to work in the Cupertino Sanitary District. Instructions for 
Contractor’s registration can be found on our website www.cupertinosanitarydistrict.org under 
Contractors. (O.C. 5305)   

 
The District permit counter is open from 10AM to 3PM. Fees can be paid at the District 

office located at 20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Suite 100 in Cupertino, CA by cash, check 

(payable to “Cupertino Sanitary District”), or credit card. Payment via credit card can be 

made over the phone. Please contact Frankie Martinez at (408) 477-7300 to process your 

credit card payment. Please call (408) 253-7071 to schedule an inspection.   

 
All conditions, requirements and recommendations are to be completed at the (owner/developer)’s 
expense. Approval of Cupertino Sanitary District permit form does not grant permission to start 
construction on a project. Construction may be started once Building Department clears all permits 
from all required departments.  If you have any questions or need additional information, please 
call Julie Almondia at 408-453-2742 or Jalmondia@markthomas.com.  
Regards, 

Julie Almondia 
For: Benjamin T. Porter, P.E. 
District Manager-Engineer  
N:\CUSD\Permits & Fees\Permits - Developments\2023\23-219_BLD-2023-2396_10116 Prado Vista Dr\23-219_S5_BLD-2023-
2396_Address_10116 Prado Vista Drive_APPROVED.docx 







 

 

 
 
  

Cupertino Sanitary District 

Memo        Item 9B 
 To: Board of Directors  

From: Benjamin Porter, District Manager-Engineer 
Date: October 23, 2024 
Re: Installer’s Agreement Closeout for the Alan Row Development 

Project Summary: 

Alan Enterprises, LLC (applicant) entered into an Installer’s Agreement with the District 
on November 30, 2022 for the redevelopment of the Alan Row Development (Alan Row) at 
22690 Stevens Creek Boulevard. The parcels consisted of a small liquor store named Bateh 
Brothers Liquors & Minimart and was replaced with nine single family residential townhomes. 

The scope of the work for the project included construction of new sanitary sewer mains, 
manholes, and laterals to serve the new facilities. The work has been completed. On September 
19, 2024, the final CCTV inspection of the facilities were provided to the District and the 
facilities were found to be acceptable.  

The construction consists of the following District-owned sanitary sewer improvements: 

a. Installing 346 linear feet of 8-inch PVC SDR26 sanitary sewer mainline 
b. Installing 9 4-inch PVC SDR26 sanitary sewer laterals 
c. Installing 3 sanitary sewer manholes 
d. Connecting to existing District sewer main through an existing sanitary 

sewer manhole 

Fees: 

The initial estimated Administration, Engineering, & Inspection Fees from the Installer’s 
Agreement was $50,000 which was paid on November 18, 2022. Staff have evaluated the 
Administrative Fees for the duration of the project and the total actual expenses incurred are 
$22,981.67 through the week ending on October 11, 2024.  Staff will evaluate further costs 
incurred through closeout to determine what portion of deposit remains to be reimbursed. The 
reimbursement amount is expected to be approximately $24,000.  

Recommendation: 



 

Page 2 
 

1) To approve Resolution No. 1352 to accept the improvements of the Alan Row 
Redevelopment  

2) To approve Installer’s Agreement Closeout  
3) To release performance bond check and the difference between actual costs and deposited 

amount.  

Attachment: 

1) Cover Page of Improvements Plans 
2) Installer’s Agreement, performance bond and check with deposit credit 
3) Resolution No. 1352 Accepting Improvements 



BKF ENGINEERS
200 4th STREET
SUITE 300
SANTA ROSA, CA 95401
(707)583-8500
www.bkf.com

C
1
.
0

V
I
C

I
N

I
T

Y
 
M

A
P

1

 C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
C

U
P

E
R

T
I
N

O
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 
N

O
T

E
S

1.
A

ll 
w

or
k 

sh
al

l b
e 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

St
an

da
rd

 S
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 (l

at
es

t e
di

tio
n,

 a
s 

am
en

de
d)

, a
nd

St
an

da
rd

 P
la

ns
 (

la
te

st
 e

di
tio

n,
 a

s 
am

en
de

d)
, a

nd
 C

ity
 o

f 
C

up
er

tin
o 

St
an

da
rd

 D
et

ai
ls

.  
Th

e 
C

on
tr

ac
to

r 
sh

al
l 

pe
rf

or
m

 t
he

 w
or

k 
de

sc
ri

be
d 

in
 t

he
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

n,
 a

nd
 a

s 
sh

ow
n 

on
 th

e 
dr

aw
in

gs
, a

nd
 to

 th
e 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r.

2.
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f t
he

se
 p

la
ns

 s
ha

ll 
no

t r
el

ea
se

 th
e 

O
w

ne
r 

or
 C

on
tr

ac
to

r 
of

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r 
co

rr
ec

tio
ns

 o
f m

is
ta

ke
s,

 e
rr

or
s, 

or
 o

m
is

si
on

s 
co

nt
ai

ne
d

th
er

ei
n.

  I
f d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
co

ur
se

 o
f c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, p

ub
lic

 in
te

re
st

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
a 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
/o

r 
a 

de
pa

rt
ur

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f C
up

er
tin

o
St

an
da

rd
 D

et
ai

ls
 o

r 
th

es
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 p
la

ns
, t

he
 C

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r 

sh
al

l h
av

e 
th

e 
au

th
or

ity
 to

 r
eq

ui
re

 s
uc

h 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
or

 d
ep

ar
tu

re
 a

nd
 to

 s
pe

ci
fy

th
e 

m
an

ne
r i

n 
w

hi
ch

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
is

 to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

, a
t t

he
 s

ol
e 

ex
pe

ns
e 

of
 th

e 
O

w
ne

r o
r C

on
tr

ac
to

r.

3.
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f t
he

se
 p

la
ns

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ity

 E
ng

in
ee

r i
s 

on
ly

 fo
r p

ub
lic

 ri
gh

t-o
f-w

ay
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 s
to

rm
 d

ra
in

 in
 th

e 
ri

gh
t o

f w
ay

), 
an

d 
no

t f
or

w
at

er
, s

ew
er

 o
r 

dr
y 

ut
ili

tie
s.

  I
t i

s 
th

e 
D

ev
el

op
er

's/
O

w
ne

r's
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 to
 c

oo
rd

in
at

e 
re

vi
ew

s 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

al
 fr

om
 e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
U

til
ity

 c
om

pa
ni

es
,

an
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

pp
ro

va
l l

et
te

rs
 a

s 
re

qu
es

te
d.

4.
It 

sh
al

l b
e 

th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 p

la
ns

 o
r 

th
e 

la
te

st
 r

ev
is

ed
 p

la
ns

 a
re

 fu
rn

is
he

d 
to

 it
s 

su
bc

on
tr

ac
to

rs
, a

nd
 to

en
su

re
 th

e 
la

te
st

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

on
si

te
 a

t a
ll 

tim
es

 d
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n.

5.
Th

e 
C

on
tr

ac
to

r s
ha

ll 
no

tif
y 

th
e 

C
ity

 o
f C

up
er

tin
o 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 In
sp

ec
to

r t
w

o 
(2

) w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

s 
pr

io
r t

o 
re

qu
ir

in
g 

an
 in

sp
ec

tio
n.

 C
al

l (
40

8)
 7

77
-3

10
4

to
 s

ch
ed

ul
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
.

6.
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ar
ea

 tr
af

fic
 c

on
tr

ol
 d

ev
ic

es
 s

ha
ll 

be
 in

st
al

le
d 

pr
io

r t
o 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
of

 w
or

k.

7.
N

ot
ify

 C
ity

 o
f 

C
up

er
tin

o 
Tr

af
fic

 S
ig

na
l 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 f
or

 i
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

of
 t

ra
ffi

c 
si

gn
al

 f
ac

ili
ty

 f
ou

nd
at

io
n 

ex
ca

va
tio

ns
 a

t 
(4

08
) 

77
7-

13
66

, 
tw

o 
(2

)
w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s 

pr
io

r t
o 

po
ur

in
g 

an
y 

ca
bi

ne
t o

r s
ig

na
l f

ou
nd

at
io

ns
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

jo
b.

8.
Th

e 
C

on
tr

ac
to

r s
ha

ll 
lo

ca
te

 u
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f w

or
k.

  T
he

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r s

ha
ll 

co
nt

ac
t U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

le
rt

 (U
SA

) a
t 8

11
 tw

o 
(2

)
w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s 

in
 a

dv
an

ce
 o

f a
ny

 w
or

k 
fo

r l
oc

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

un
de

rg
ro

un
d 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.

9.
A

ll 
un

de
rg

ro
un

d 
ut

ili
tie

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

an
d 

ba
ck

fil
le

d 
be

fo
re

 p
la

ce
m

en
t o

f t
he

 b
as

e 
m

at
er

ia
l a

nd
 s

ur
fa

ce
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

s.
  I

f u
til

iti
es

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
ly

, a
 w

ri
tte

n 
no

tif
ic

at
io

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
af

fe
ct

ed
 u

til
ity

 c
om

pa
ny

 in
di

ca
tin

g 
its

 c
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
bo

re
 o

r 
tu

nn
el

 s
ha

ll 
be

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 th
e 

C
ity

En
gi

ne
er

 b
ef

or
e 

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
w

or
k.

  
U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 u

til
iti

es
, e

xc
ep

t s
to

rm
 d

ra
in

s 
an

d 
sa

ni
ta

ry
 s

ew
er

s, 
sh

al
l n

ot
 b

e 
pe

rm
itt

ed
 in

 p
av

em
en

t
ar

ea
, w

ith
 th

e 
ex

ce
pt

io
n 

of
 s

tr
ee

t c
ro

ss
in

gs
, u

nl
es

s 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r.

10
.

A
ll 

w
at

er
 l

in
es

, v
al

ve
s,

 h
yd

ra
nt

s,
 a

nd
 a

pp
ur

te
na

nc
es

 t
he

re
to

 i
ns

ta
lle

d 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 p
ub

lic
 r

ig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 s

ha
ll 

be
 t

he
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

of
 t

he
 w

at
er

 u
til

ity
co

m
pa

ny
.

11
.

St
or

m
 d

ra
in

 li
ne

s 
in

st
al

le
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 w
or

k 
on

 th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

cl
ea

re
d 

of
 a

ll 
de

br
is

 a
nd

 o
bs

tr
uc

tio
ns

 p
ri

or
 to

 fi
na

l a
cc

ep
ta

nc
e.

12
.

A
ll 

tr
en

ch
 b

ac
kf

ill
, f

ill
 a

re
as

, a
nd

 b
as

e 
m

at
er

ia
l s

ha
ll 

at
ta

in
 a

 m
in

im
um

 9
5%

 r
el

at
iv

e 
co

m
pa

ct
io

n.
  

Fo
r 

ty
pi

ca
l t

re
nc

h 
se

ct
io

ns
, e

xc
ep

t 
fo

r 
sa

ni
ta

ry
se

w
er

s,
 re

fe
r t

o 
th

e 
C

ity
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

D
et

ai
ls

.

13
.

Th
e 

D
ev

el
op

er
 s

ha
ll 

pa
y 

al
l c

os
ts

 fo
r 

m
oi

st
ur

e-
de

ns
ity

 c
ur

ve
s 

(C
al

if.
 T

es
t N

o.
 2

16
E)

 a
nd

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 te

st
s 

re
qu

ir
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ity

 E
ng

in
ee

r d
ur

in
g 

st
re

et
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n.

14
.

Tr
ee

s, 
ro

ot
s,

 a
nd

 fo
re

ig
n 

m
at

te
r 

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

or
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ri
gh

t-o
f-w

ay
 s

ha
ll 

be
 r

em
ov

ed
 to

 a
 d

ep
th

 o
f t

w
o 

(2
) f

ee
t b

el
ow

 s
ub

gr
ad

e 
an

d 
di

sp
os

ed
 o

f
pe

r 
C

al
tr

an
s 

St
an

da
rd

s.
 In

 th
e 

ca
se

 o
f l

iv
e 

tr
ee

 r
oo

ts
 fr

om
 C

ity
 s

tr
ee

t t
re

es
, C

on
tr

ac
to

r 
sh

al
l c

on
ta

ct
 th

e 
C

ity
 fo

r 
fie

ld
 o

bs
er

va
tio

n 
pr

io
r 

to
 r

em
ov

in
g

tr
ee

 ro
ot

s.

15
.

Tr
en

ch
 p

la
te

s 
in

 th
e 

tr
av

el
ed

 w
ay

 s
ha

ll 
be

 tr
af

fic
 ra

te
d,

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
se

cu
re

d 
an

d 
sh

al
l b

e 
re

ce
ss

ed
 u

po
n 

th
e 

re
qu

es
t o

f t
he

 D
ir

ec
to

r o
f P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
.

16
.

A
ll 

tr
en

ch
es

 lo
ca

te
d 

w
ith

in
 5

' o
f t

he
 e

dg
e 

of
 p

av
em

en
t (

ie
. c

ur
b,

 li
p 

of
 g

ut
te

r, 
ed

ge
 o

f p
av

em
en

t, 
et

c.
) s

ha
ll 

be
 re

pa
ve

d 
to

 th
e 

ed
ge

 o
f p

av
em

en
t.

17
.

A
ll 

ne
w

 p
av

em
en

t s
ha

ll 
m

at
ch

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

pa
ve

m
en

t s
ec

tio
n.

  A
 m

in
im

um
 p

av
em

en
t s

ec
tio

n 
of

 3
” 

A
C

/6
” 

C
la

ss
 2

 A
B 

is
 re

qu
ir

ed
.

18
.

Ex
is

tin
g 

pa
ve

m
en

t t
ha

t i
s 

re
m

ov
ed

 o
r d

am
ag

ed
 s

ha
ll 

be
 re

pl
ac

ed
 a

s 
re

qu
ir

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r.

19
.

M
an

ho
le

 fr
am

es
 a

nd
 c

ov
er

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
br

ou
gh

t t
o 

fin
is

h 
gr

ad
e 

pr
io

r t
o 

fin
al

 s
ig

no
ff.

20
.

Fi
ve

 (5
) w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s 

pr
io

r 
to

 in
st

al
lin

g 
pe

rm
an

en
t s

tr
ip

in
g,

 th
e 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

sh
al

l c
at

 tr
ac

k 
th

e 
st

ri
pi

ng
 a

nd
 r

eq
ue

st
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 c
at

 tr
ac

ks
 b

y 
th

e
C

ity
 T

ra
ffi

c 
En

gi
ne

er
.  

Th
e 

C
ity

 E
ng

in
ee

r s
ha

ll 
ha

ve
 th

e 
ri

gh
t t

o 
m

ak
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

al
ig

nm
en

t o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
st

ri
pe

s,
 p

av
em

en
t m

ar
ki

ng
s,

an
d 

pa
ve

m
en

t m
ar

ke
rs

.

21
.

C
on

cr
et

e 
fo

r 
us

e 
in

 a
ll 

co
nc

re
te

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
s 

sh
al

l 
co

nf
or

m
 t

o 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

of
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
St

an
da

rd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 S
ec

tio
n 

90
.  

D
ro

p
in

le
ts

, s
id

ew
al

ks
, c

ur
bs

 a
nd

 g
ut

te
rs

 s
ha

ll 
co

nt
ai

n 
59

0 
lb

s.
 o

f c
em

en
t p

er
 c

ub
ic

 y
ar

d 
an

d 
sh

al
l a

tta
in

 a
 m

in
im

um
 s

tr
en

gt
h 

of
 3

,0
00

 p
si

 in
 2

8 
da

ys
.

22
.

D
ro

p 
in

le
ts

 s
ha

ll 
be

 c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 c
on

fo
rm

in
g 

to
 C

ity
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

D
et

ai
ls

 u
nl

es
s 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
no

te
d 

on
 th

e 
pl

an
s.

  D
ro

p 
In

le
ts

 s
ha

ll 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
co

nc
ur

re
nt

w
ith

 th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
cu

rb
 a

nd
 g

ut
te

r “
N

o 
D

um
pi

ng
 F

lo
w

s 
to

 th
e 

Ba
y.

” 
 p

la
qu

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

on
 th

e 
cu

rb
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
al

l i
nl

et
s.

23
.

A
 m

in
im

um
 th

ic
kn

es
s 

of
 fi

ve
 (5

) i
nc

he
s 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e 

sh
al

l b
e 

re
qu

ir
ed

 fo
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 d
ri

ve
w

ay
 a

pp
ro

ac
he

s 
an

d 
fo

ur
 (4

) i
nc

he
s 

fo
r 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l. 

 T
he

dr
iv

ew
ay

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
sh

al
l b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

co
nc

ur
re

nt
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

cu
rb

 a
nd

 g
ut

te
r.

24
.

O
ne

 p
ou

nd
 o

f d
is

pe
rs

in
g 

bl
ac

k 
sh

al
l b

e 
m

ix
ed

 w
ith

 e
ac

h 
cu

bi
c 

ya
rd

 o
f c

on
cr

et
e 

at
 th

e 
ba

tc
h 

pl
an

t.

25
.

C
ity

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
St

re
et

 L
ig

ht
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
as

 re
qu

ir
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

D
ir

ec
to

r o
f P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
, a

nd
 s

ha
ll 

co
nf

or
m

 to
 th

e 
C

ity
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

D
et

ai
ls

 a
nd

 N
ot

es
.

D
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

op
er

at
io

ns
, t

em
po

ra
ry

 s
tr

ee
t l

ig
ht

in
g 

sh
al

l b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
s 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 s

af
et

y.
  T

em
po

ra
ry

 s
tr

ee
t l

ig
ht

s 
sh

al
l

be
 in

st
al

le
d 

at
 th

e 
di

sc
re

tio
n 

of
, a

nd
 to

 th
e 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

of
, t

he
 D

ir
ec

to
r o

f P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

.

26
.

C
ity

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
st

re
et

 m
on

um
en

ts
 s

ha
ll 

be
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 a

t t
he

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 th

e 
pl

an
s 

or
 a

s 
di

re
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r.

27
.

N
ew

 C
ity

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
st

re
et

 m
on

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
er

m
an

en
t m

on
um

en
ts

 d
is

tu
rb

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
 b

ef
or

e 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r. 

A
tte

nt
io

n 
is

 d
ir

ec
te

d 
to

 S
ec

tio
n 

87
71

 o
f 

th
e 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 B

us
in

es
s 

an
d 

Pr
of

es
si

on
s 

C
od

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
co

nc
er

ni
ng

 s
ur

ve
y 

m
on

um
en

ts
.  

 E
xi

st
in

g 
su

rv
ey

 m
on

um
en

ts
 s

ha
ll 

be
 lo

ca
te

d 
an

d 
re

fe
re

nc
ed

 b
y 

or
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

di
re

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 li

ce
ns

ed
 la

nd
 s

ur
ve

yo
r

or
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
ci

vi
l e

ng
in

ee
r 

pr
io

r 
to

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
op

er
at

io
ns

, a
nd

 a
 c

or
ne

r 
re

co
rd

 o
r 

re
co

rd
 o

f s
ur

ve
y 

sh
al

l b
e 

fil
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

Su
rv

ey
or

 o
f t

he
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

.  
Ex

is
tin

g 
su

rv
ey

 m
on

um
en

ts
 s

ha
ll 

be
 r

es
et

 to
 fi

ni
sh

 g
ra

de
, a

nd
 a

 c
or

ne
r 

re
co

rd
 o

r 
re

co
rd

 o
f s

ur
ve

y 
sh

al
l b

e 
fil

ed
 w

ith
 th

e
C

ou
nt

y 
Su

rv
ey

or
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
 p

ri
or

 to
 th

e 
re

co
rd

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ce

rt
ifi

ca
te

 o
f c

om
pl

et
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

.

28
.

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ey

 s
ta

ke
s 

or
 m

ar
ks

 (c
on

tr
ol

 s
ta

ke
s)

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

lin
es

 a
nd

 g
ra

de
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

se
t b

y 
th

e 
C

on
tr

ac
to

r's
 s

ur
ve

yo
r o

r e
ng

in
ee

r.

29
.

N
ot

ify
 th

e 
C

ity
 In

sp
ec

to
r 

tw
o 

(2
) w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s 

in
 a

dv
an

ce
 o

f r
eq

ui
ri

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

ch
ec

ki
ng

 fi
el

d 
st

ak
in

g.
  T

hr
ee

 (3
) c

op
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

cu
t s

he
et

s 
sh

al
l

be
 fu

rn
is

he
d 

to
 th

e 
C

ity
 In

sp
ec

to
r.

30
.

G
ra

di
ng

 o
f l

ot
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

s 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ity

 E
ng

in
ee

r, 
as

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 th

e 
pl

an
s,

 a
nd

 s
ha

ll 
fo

llo
w

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
s 

se
t

fo
rt

h 
in

 th
e 

C
ity

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
G

ra
di

ng
 a

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

no
te

s.

31
.

D
em

ol
iti

on
 o

f 
se

pt
ic

 t
an

ks
 s

ha
ll 

co
nf

or
m

 t
o 

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
ra

 C
ou

nt
y 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
H

ea
lth

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
.  

W
or

k 
sh

al
l 

be
 d

on
e 

pr
io

r 
to

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n.

32
.

A
ll 

pu
bl

ic
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 m

us
t b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 p
ri

or
 to

 o
cc

up
an

cy
.

33
.

C
on

tr
ac

to
r i

s 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r d
us

t c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ar

ea
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
th

e 
w

or
k 

is
 le

ft 
in

 a
 c

le
an

 c
on

di
tio

n.

34
.

C
on

tr
ac

to
r s

ha
ll 

re
vi

ew
 C

ity
 D

et
ai

l 6
-4

 o
n 

tr
ee

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

pr
io

r t
o 

ac
co

m
pl

is
hi

ng
 a

ny
 w

or
k 

or
 re

m
ov

in
g 

an
y 

tr
ee

s.

35
.

U
til

iz
e 

Be
st

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ra
ct

ic
es

 (B
M

P'
s)

, a
s 

re
qu

ir
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

St
at

e 
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

on
tr

ol
 B

oa
rd

, f
or

 A
N

Y 
ac

tiv
ity

, w
hi

ch
 d

is
tu

rb
s 

th
e 

so
il.

36
.

A
 w

or
k 

sc
he

du
le

 o
f g

ra
di

ng
 a

nd
 E

ro
si

on
 &

 S
ed

im
en

t C
on

tr
ol

 P
la

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 th
e 

C
ity

 E
ng

in
ee

r 
by

 A
ug

us
t 1

5.
  N

o 
hi

lls
id

e 
gr

ad
in

g 
sh

al
l

be
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 b
et

w
ee

n 
O

ct
ob

er
 1

 to
 A

pr
il 

15
.

37
.

A
ll 

ne
w

 e
le

ct
ri

ca
l s

er
vi

ce
 (p

ow
er

, p
ho

ne
, a

nd
/o

r c
ab

le
) s

ha
ll 

be
 u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
ed

.

38
.

To
 in

iti
at

e 
re

le
as

e 
of

 b
on

ds
, c

on
ta

ct
 th

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
 In

sp
ec

to
r f

or
 F

in
al

 In
sp

ec
tio

n.

39
.

A
ll 

do
w

ns
po

ut
s 

to
 b

e 
re

le
as

ed
 to

 th
e 

gr
ou

nd
 s

ur
fa

ce
, d

ir
ec

te
d 

aw
ay

 fr
om

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
fo

un
da

tio
ns

 a
nd

 d
ir

ec
te

d 
to

 la
nd

sc
ap

ed
 a

re
as

.

40
.

Pr
io

r t
o 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
an

y 
w

or
k 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 R
ig

ht
 o

f W
ay

, t
he

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r w

ill
 b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r p
ul

lin
g 

an
 e

nc
ro

ac
hm

en
t p

er
m

it 
fr

om
 th

e 
Pu

bl
ic

W
or

ks
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t.

C
U

P
E

R
T

I
N

O
 
S

A
N

I
T

A
R

Y
 
D

I
S

T
R

I
C

T

S
A

N
I
T

A
R

Y
 
S

E
W

E
R

 
N

O
T

E
S

1.
A

ll 
w

or
k 

sh
al

l 
be

 c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 t

he
se

 p
la

ns
, 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

C
up

er
tin

o 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

St
an

da
rd

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 
an

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
et

ai
ls

, 
an

d 
be

 
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 

w
ith

 
M

an
uf

ac
tu

re
rs

' 
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
 

an
d

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

.
2.

A
ll 

w
or

k 
sh

al
l c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 a

ll 
cu

rr
en

t l
oc

al
, s

ta
te

 a
nd

 fe
de

ra
l r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

.
3.

A
ll 

ex
ca

va
tio

n,
 b

ac
kf

ill
, a

nd
 p

av
em

en
t s

ec
tio

n 
w

ith
in

 s
tr

ee
t r

ig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 s

ha
ll 

be
 d

on
e 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
of

 th
e 

En
gi

ne
er

 o
f t

he
 P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

ha
vi

ng
 ju

ri
sd

ic
tio

n 
an

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t S

ta
nd

ar
d 

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 D
et

ai
ls

. I
n 

ca
se

 o
f c

on
fli

ct
be

tw
ee

n 
Pu

bl
ic

 A
ge

nc
y 

an
d 

D
is

tr
ic

t, 
A

ge
nc

y'
s 

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

 s
ha

ll 
ta

ke
 p

re
ce

de
nc

e.
4.

A
ge

nc
y'

s 
En

cr
oa

ch
m

en
t P

er
m

its
 s

ha
ll 

be
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

an
d 

a 
co

py
 s

ha
ll 

be
 o

n 
th

e 
jo

b 
du

ri
ng

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
5.

Fi
ll 

m
at

er
ia

l s
ha

ll 
be

 c
om

pa
ct

ed
 to

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f t
w

o 
an

d 
on

e 
ha

lf 
(2

.5
) f

ee
t a

bo
ve

 th
e 

to
p 

of
 p

ip
e 

el
ev

at
io

n 
by

 m
et

ho
ds

 th
at

w
ill

 n
ot

 d
am

ag
e 

th
e 

pi
pe

 o
r 

tw
o 

(2
) 

sl
ur

ry
 m

ix
. F

ill
 m

at
er

ia
l m

us
t a

tta
in

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 
ni

ne
ty

 fi
ve

 p
er

ce
nt

 (9
5%

) 
re

la
tiv

e
co

m
pa

ct
io

n 
in

 p
av

em
en

t a
re

as
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

.
6.

Th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
En

gi
ne

er
 s

ha
ll 

be
 n

ot
ifi

ed
 t

w
o 

(2
) 

w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

s 
in

 a
dv

an
ce

 o
f 

st
ar

tin
g 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n,

 2
08

63
 S

te
ve

ns
 C

re
ek

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

, C
up

er
tin

o,
 C

A
 9

50
14

 (4
08

) 2
53

-7
07

1.
 A

t t
ha

t t
im

e,
 tr

af
fic

 p
la

ns
, e

nc
ro

ac
hm

en
t p

er
m

its
 a

nd
 th

e 
se

w
er

di
ve

rs
io

n 
pl

an
s 

sh
al

l 
be

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

En
gi

ne
er

. 
Se

w
er

 d
iv

er
si

on
 p

la
ns

 s
ha

ll 
in

cl
ud

e 
se

w
ag

e 
by

pa
ss

 a
nd

em
er

ge
nc

y 
pl

an
s.

 W
or

k 
sh

al
l n

ot
 b

eg
in

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t E

ng
in

ee
r h

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ri

tte
n 

ac
ce

pt
an

ce
 o

f t
he

se
 p

la
ns

.
7.

O
ne

 (1
) s

an
ita

ry
 s

ew
er

 la
te

ra
l s

ha
ll 

be
 in

st
al

le
d 

fo
r e

ac
h 

lo
t, 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l u

ni
t o

r b
ui

ld
in

g 
w

ith
 a

 c
le

an
-o

ut
.  

Lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 la

te
ra

l
an

d 
pr

op
er

ty
 c

or
ne

rs
 to

 b
e 

st
ak

ed
 in

 fi
el

d 
at

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
tim

e 
th

e 
se

w
er

 m
ai

n 
is

 s
ta

ke
d 

fo
r 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n.

 L
at

er
al

s 
sh

al
l n

ot
 b

e
la

id
 o

n 
le

ss
 th

an
 tw

o 
pe

rc
en

t (
2%

) g
ra

de
 a

nd
 s

ha
ll 

ha
ve

 a
 m

in
im

um
 c

ov
er

 o
f f

ou
r 

an
d 

on
e 

ha
lf 

(4
.5

) f
ee

t a
t p

ro
pe

rt
y 

lin
e 

or
ed

ge
 o

f 
sa

ni
ta

ry
 s

ew
er

 e
as

em
en

t. 
La

te
ra

ls
 s

ha
ll 

be
 d

ee
pe

r 
th

an
 f

ou
r 

an
d 

on
e 

ha
lf 

(4
.5

) 
fe

et
 w

he
n 

di
re

ct
ed

 b
y 

D
is

tr
ic

t
En

gi
ne

er
. L

at
er

al
s 

sh
al

l n
ot

 b
e 

ex
te

nd
ed

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

st
re

et
 r

ig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 li

ne
 o

r 
sa

ni
ta

ry
 s

ew
er

 e
as

em
en

t l
in

e 
un

til
 th

e 
m

ai
n

ha
s 

be
en

 t
es

te
d.

 L
at

er
al

 s
ew

er
s 

co
ns

tr
uc

te
d 

ou
ts

id
e 

of
 t

he
 p

ub
lic

 s
tr

ee
t 

or
 C

up
er

tin
o 

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
Ea

se
m

en
t 

sh
al

l b
e

co
ns

tr
uc

te
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
 o

f, 
an

d 
sh

al
l b

e 
in

sp
ec

te
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ity
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t.

8.
Ex

is
tin

g 
la

te
ra

ls
 to

 b
e 

ab
an

do
ne

d 
(o

r 
no

t u
se

d)
 s

ha
ll 

be
 r

em
ov

ed
 to

 th
e 

w
ye

, c
ap

pe
d 

an
d 

co
nc

re
te

 c
ol

la
r 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 6

” 
al

l
ar

ou
nd

.
9.

Th
e 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
w

or
k 

on
 th

e 
sa

ni
ta

ry
 s

ew
er

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
re

qu
ir

ed
 to

 re
gi

st
er

 w
ith

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 in
su

ra
nc

e
as

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
in

 S
ec

tio
ns

 1
.3

9 
an

d 
1.

40
 o

f t
he

 D
is

tr
ic

t's
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

.
10

.
Th

e 
D

ev
el

op
er

 a
nd

 G
en

er
al

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

sh
al

l b
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

ex
is

tin
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ex

is
tin

g
sa

ni
ta

ry
 s

ew
er

 f
ac

ili
tie

s 
th

at
 a

re
 t

o 
re

m
ai

n 
an

d 
if 

da
m

ag
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 t

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, s
ha

ll 
be

re
pa

ir
ed

 to
 th

e 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

C
up

er
tin

o 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t a

nd
 o

th
er

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 a
ge

nc
ie

s.
11

.
C

ha
nn

el
s 

of
 a

ll 
D

is
tr

ic
t m

an
ho

le
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
ar

ea
 s

ha
ll 

be
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 b
y 

pl
yw

oo
d 

co
ve

rs
, p

la
ce

d 
in

 th
e

m
an

ho
le

s 
an

d 
m

an
ho

le
 c

as
tin

gs
 s

ha
ll 

be
 a

dj
us

te
d 

to
 fi

na
l g

ra
de

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
St

an
da

rd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 o
f t

he
C

up
er

tin
o 

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t o
r a

s 
di

re
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t E

ng
in

ee
r.

12
.

Th
e 

D
ev

el
op

er
 a

nd
 G

en
er

al
 C

on
tr

ac
to

r 
sh

al
l b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

of
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

de
br

is
 e

nt
er

in
g 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g

sa
ni

ta
ry

 s
ew

er
 s

ys
te

m
 d

ue
 to

 th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

 th
e 

D
ev

el
op

er
 a

nd
 C

on
tr

ac
to

r 
sh

al
l

pa
y 

al
l 

co
st

s 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 t
he

 r
el

ea
se

 o
f 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

de
br

is
 i

nt
o 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

sa
ni

ta
ry

 s
ew

er
 s

ys
te

m
 d

ue
 t

o 
th

e
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
.

13
.

Th
e 

D
ev

el
op

er
 a

nd
 G

en
er

al
 C

on
tr

ac
to

r 
sh

al
l b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

of
 a

 s
ew

ag
e 

sp
ill

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

th
e 

C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 s
ha

ll 
pa

y 
al

l c
os

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

le
as

e 
of

 s
ew

ag
e 

in
to

 s
ur

fa
ce

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
sy

st
em

 a
nd

 d
ow

ns
tr

ea
m

 s
ur

fa
ce

w
at

er
s.

14
.

U
til

ity
 N

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n:
a.

U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 S
er

vi
ce

 A
le

rt
 8

00
-2

27
-2

60
0

b.
St

or
m

 D
ra

in
s 

- C
ity

c.
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 S

ew
er

s 
- C

up
er

tin
o 

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t
15

.
C

on
tr

ac
to

r s
ha

ll 
po

th
ol

e 
an

d 
ve

ri
fy

 lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

de
pt

h 
of

 a
ll 

ex
is

tin
g 

ut
ili

tie
s 

cr
os

si
ng

 n
ew

 s
ew

er
 m

ai
n 

or
 la

te
ra

l
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
16

.
A

ll 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 S

ew
er

 P
ip

es
 s

ha
ll 

be
 P

V
C

-S
D

R2
6 

or
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

eq
ua

l, 
un

le
ss

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t E
ng

in
ee

r.
17

.
A

cc
es

s 
fo

r p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 a
nd

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

t a
ll 

tim
es

 u
nl

es
s 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 in
 w

ri
tin

g 
by

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t E
ng

in
ee

r.
18

.
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 S

ew
er

 M
an

ho
le

s,
 F

lu
sh

in
g 

In
le

ts
 a

nd
 C

le
an

ou
ts

 s
ha

ll 
be

 m
ar

ke
d 

w
ith

 “
SA

N
IT

A
RY

” 
or

 “
SA

N
IT

A
RY

 S
EW

ER
”.

19
.

A
t t

he
 D

ev
el

op
er

/G
en

er
al

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r's

 e
xp

en
se

, C
lo

se
d 

C
ir

cu
it 

V
id

eo
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

of
 m

ai
ns

, l
at

er
al

s 
an

d 
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne
cl

ea
n-

ou
ts

 is
 r

eq
ui

re
d.

 W
he

n 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 a
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

la
te

ra
l i

s 
pr

op
os

ed
, a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l v

id
eo

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
is

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
pr

io
r 

to
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
to

 v
er

ify
 th

at
 it

 m
ee

ts
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t S
ta

nd
ar

ds
.

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

by
 C

up
er

tin
o 

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t d
oe

s 
no

t r
el

ie
ve

 th
e 

D
ev

el
op

er
/G

en
er

al
 C

on
tr

ac
to

r 
of

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y
fo

r 
th

e 
co

rr
ec

tio
n 

of
 m

is
ta

ke
s,

 e
rr

or
s, 

or
 o

m
is

si
on

s.
 If

, d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

co
ur

se
 o

f c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

sa
ni

ta
ry

 s
ew

er
s 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 in

te
re

st
re

qu
ir

es
 a

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
, o

r 
a 

de
pa

rt
ur

e 
fr

om
 t

he
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

/o
r 

D
et

ai
ls

, t
he

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
En

gi
ne

er
 s

ha
ll 

ha
ve

 t
he

au
th

or
ity

 to
 r

eq
ui

re
 s

uc
h 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 o
r 

de
pa

rt
ur

e 
an

d 
to

 s
pe

ci
fy

 th
e 

m
an

ne
r 

in
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 o
r 

de
pa

rt
ur

e 
is

 to
 b

e
do

ne
.

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
as

 to
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 D

is
tr

ic
t R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

  _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 2

01
5

C
U

PE
RT

IN
O

 S
A

N
IT

A
RY

 D
IS

TR
IC

T

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

Be
nj

am
in

 T
. P

or
te

r, 
D

is
tr

ic
t E

ng
in

ee
r

11
/0

7/
20

22

Attachment 1.



Attachment 2.



























* *     * 

Page 1 of 2 
Resolution No. 1352 

RESOLUTION NO.  1352 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CUPERTINO 
SANITARY DISTRICT ACCEPTING THE SANITARY SEWER 
IMPROVEMENTS INSTALLED IN CONJUNCTION WITH PARCEL MAP 342 
PAGE 14, PARCELS 066, 104, & 105, “22690 STEVENS CREEK 
BOULEVARD”, CUPERTINO, CALIFORNIA 

 WHEREAS, Alan Enterprise, LLC, the owner for 22690 Stevens Creek 
Boulevard, has completed construction of the sanitary sewer improvements in 
accordance with their Installer’s Agreement dated November 30, 2022; and  

 WHEREAS, the improvements have been inspected by the District Staff and 
have been deemed complete and ready for acceptance as part of this construction 
project; and 

WHEREAS, Staff recommends the Board of Directors accept the sanitary 
sewer improvements and authorize Staff to release the Performance Bond check; 
and  

WHEREAS, the sanitary sewer improvements for 22690 Stevens Creek 
Boulevard provided the following improvements per plans:  

 Installed 346 LF of 8” PVC SDR26 sanitary sewer mainline
 Installed 9 4” PVC SDR26 sanitary sewer laterals with property line

cleanouts
 Installed 3 4’ diameter sanitary sewer manholes
 Made connection to existing District sewer system through an existing

sanitary sewer manhole on Stevens Canyon Road.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Directors of the 
Cupertino Sanitary District accepts the sanitary sewer improvements installed in 
conjunction with 22690 Stevens Creek Boulevard and authorizes Staff to release the 
security for the Faithful Performance and Materials in accordance with the 
Cupertino Sanitary District Operations Code. 

Attachment 3.



Page 2 of 2 
Resolution No. 1352 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a 
resolution which was duly and regularly passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board 
of the Cupertino Sanitary District, at a meeting thereof held on the 23rd day of 
October, 2024, by the following vote of the members thereof: 

AYES: and in favor thereof, Members:  

NOES:  Members:  

ABSENT:  Members:  

ABSTAIN:  Members:  

RECUSE: Members:  

____________________________________________ 
          Secretary, Cupertino Sanitary District  

 

APPROVED:  (SEAL) 

__________________________________________ 
President, Cupertino Sanitary District 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:  

______________________________ 
Board Counsel 

 



Future Development Projects: Prep. Date: 10/18/2024

Items Descriptions: Address: Phase IA

Estimated Sewer 
Development, 

Treatment Plant 
Capacity and  Pump 

Zone Fees

Estimated 
Construction

FY 2024-2025 
Probability of 

collection
Collected in 24/25 Collected After 24/25 Remarks

1 Atria Cupertino (Westport) - Senior Living 21255 Stevens Creek Boulevard 
(APN 326-27-048)

Building Sent  $    1,669,354.93 FY24-25 75%  $       1,252,016.20  $    417,338.73 - Met with the developer to discuss the IA, Bonds and payment deadline, offered flexibility. 
- Construction begins in 6-9 months from March 14, 2024.
- 7/11/2024: Modification permit (M-2024-003) for the Senior Living portion received. To Increase assisted living dwelling unit counts from 123 to 136 and downside commercial space.

2 Canyon Crossing Redevelopment 10625 S Foothill Boulevard
(APN 342-16-087)

Building (Demo 
permit)

Sent  $    310,118.00 * 0%  $  -  $   310,118.00 Note: Includes pump zone fee $43,710.91
1/26/2024: Followed up with the developer concerning the final design of the sewer connection to the CUSD sewer system. Currently in the process of finalizing the demolition permit.
2/20/2024: Sent another email to follow-up with Developer.
3/14/2024: Developer will provide lastest update in the next few days

3 Hamptons Apartments - (942 residential 
units)

19500 Pruneridge Avenue 
(APNs 316-06-058, 316-06-059, 
& 316-06-060)

On-hold/Building Drafted  $    9,591,444.00 FY26-27 0%  $  -  $   9,591,444.00 6/26/2023: Plan received but not sure the project status yet. - (942 residential units) IA needs to be updated, Wolf Rd, west of apple spaceship
- Part of the City of Cupertino approved project list (2016); Project construction would require demolition of all existing units.

4 District McClellan - subdivide the parcel into 
6 lots (SF)

20860 McClellan Road
(APN 359-20-030)

Building Signed IA  $    82,476.00 FY24-25 100%  $    82,476.00  $   - - 5/10/2024: Highly probable that this will be presented at the June 5 Board meeting for approval, subject to the submission of all materials for review by the end of May. (Changed Possibility of collection from 70% to 
90%)
- 6/14/2024: The developer has decided to proceed with the Board meeting in July 2024, as preparations for the bonds and submission are still underway. Additionally, the probability of collection has been revised to 
from 70% to 100%.
- 7/12/2024: The check, bond, and signed IA for the McClellan Lot split have been prepared. These documents will be submitted to the board for approval on July 17, 2024.
8/7/2024: To clarify the bond's expiration date before moving on or accepting the IA.
9/11/2024: The developer is inquiring if there will be a letter or form that can be provided to them to facilitate the resolution of the
 issue.
9/23/2024: Executed Installer’s Agreement and approved permits on ProjectDox.

5 Leon Townhomes - 7 Townhomes
(4 Units at existing Parcel)

10046 BIANCHI WAY
(APN 359-07-021)

Building IA to be updated 
during Building 

Phase 

 $    37,032.00 FY 25-26 65%  $    24,070.80  $    12,961.20 2nd submittal review completed May 19, 2023. 
10/03/2024: Received Building Permit BLD-2024-2145. Submitted Permit Form for Submittal #1 on 10/10/2024

6 Rise Redevelopment  - Phase 1 10123 North Wolfe Road
(APN 316-20-122)

Planning - Phase 1 NA  $    18,278,969.34 FY 25-26 1%  $    182,789.69  $    18,096,179.65 2/19/2024: Emailed developer and asked them why they want to remain private and requesting O&M plan, rehabilitation program, and ownership if it were to remain private. 
4/3/2024: Meeting was held with SandHill to discuss the schedule of payments and total amount of fees. 
4/22/2024: The administration, engineering, and inspection fees, totaling $275,066 for the Phase 1 Installer’s Agreement, have been calculated and communicated to the developer.
5/9/2024: CUSD requested specific information from the developer to finalize the Installer Agreement for Phase 1 work, including utility sheets, commercial building square footages and proposed uses, as well as the 
number and type of residential units connecting to the sanitary sewer system.
7/29/2024: Received letter from Rise/SandHIll regarding Sewer Development Fees and their wish to defer payment until the vertical construction begins. District still needs to address Rise regarding the letter.
- 8/5/2024: A utilities permit response is due on 8/6/2024. An internal meeting was held on 8/5/2024 to discuss about the fees and strategy before proceeding.
- 8/6/2024: Submitted Permit form to ProjectDox for Horizontal Utility site plan permit
09/09/2024: Staff will draft up IA for Phase 1 Work
9/23/2024: Drafted IA and ready for final review 
9/26/2024: Met with VPO and their lawyers to discuss language of Draft IA

7 Rise Redevelopment -Additional Phases 10123 North Wolfe Road
(APN 316-20-121)

Planning NA  $    17,417,563.18 FY 27-28 0%  $  -  $   17,417,563.18 -

8 Marina Plaza (DeAnza Ventures) 10415 N De Anza Boulevard
(APN 326-34-066)

Planning S3 Drafted  $    3,558,664.00 FY 25-26 0%  $   -  $   3,558,664.00 Project on hold -   until a more favorable interest rate becomes available 

9 1655 S. DeAnza Redevelopment - 2 Parcels 
into 34 residential units

1655 S. DeAnza
(APNs 366-10-061 & 366-10-126)

Planning * $   467,240.00 FY25-26 1%  $    4,672.40  $    462,567.60 Preparing to apply for Building Permit

10 10619 S De Anza Blvd - Mixed Use (2090 SF 
Commercial & 11 Residential Units)

10619 S De Anza Blvd 
(APN 359-18-044)

Planning * $   163,045.20 FY26-27 0%  $  -  $   163,045.20 There have been no updates since Submittal #1 from the applicant 12/23/2022.
- 5/1/2024:Checked status, there has been no progress or movement noted.

11 141 Housing on 2 Existing Commercial 
Parcels (Indian Restaurant & Daycare. Across 
from The Counter Burger)

20015 Stevens Creek Boulevard
(APNs 316-23-093 & 316-23-036)

Planning * $   1,441,926.75 FY25-26 0%  $  -  $   1,441,926.75 - Added on 5/15/2023
- 10/25/2023 A new submission has been received this week, revising the total apartments to 141 (originally 134 units).
- 11/13/2023: Submital had been reviewed and addressed.

12 Four Lot subdivision (SF) 20638 Cleo Avenue
(APN 362-31-003)

Planning * $   54,984.00 FY26-27 0%  $  -  $   54,984.00 2nd submittal - Demo Permit on 4/28/2023
3/28/2024: 2nd submittal has been reviewed and sent.

13 Idlewild Cupertino (Across the street from 
Rise) - 76 Condos & 2,000 SF Retail

10065 E. Estates Drive
(APNs 369-06-002, 369-06-003, 
& 369-06-004)

Planning * $   1,049,676.00 FY26-27 0%  $  -  $   1,049,676.00 - Plan check completed back in 2022
- Received additional request for As Builts
7/31/2024: Received DP-2024-004 for Site. Response is due 8/23/2024

14 Mountain Winery - Single Family Residential 
subdivison

Pierce Road - Masson Estates
(APN 503-46-005) 

Planning - $   454,888.00 FY25-26 1%  $    4,548.88  $    450,339.12 - 11/13/2023: To review plans, determine capacity.
- 12/15/2023: Draft Notice of Violation and Will -Serve Letter were submitted to District Manager for review. 
-1/31/2024: Sent “Will Serve Requirement” letter to the City Planning Department.

15 58 Townhomes - Summerhill Homes (Across 
from the office at Pizza Hut, Fontanas, & 
Staples. Lots will be Combined)

20840 Stevens Creek Blvd
(APNs 359-08-025, 359-08-026, 
& 359-08-027) 

Planning * $   797,268.00 FY25-26 1%  $    7,972.68  $    789,295.32 2/27/2024 PR-2024-003 Reviewed initial plan; additional utilitiy details are required in order to proceed. 
4/9/2024: CBG Consultants requested District Design standards. Information regarding pipe slopes and utility separation was sent to them.

16 Chadwick Heights - 85 New Homes
(Saratoga Hills)

South of 12906 Chiquita Ct (No 
specific address: Near by Lot to 
the North)
(APN 503-15-084)

Planning * $   1,341,143.68 FY26-27 0%  $  -  $   1,341,143.68 4/26/2024: The new development project is still in its early stages and lacks utility plans, specifically regarding the subdivision of parcel 503-15-084. Further inquiry is made to obtain additional project details.
5/2024: The maps and required upgrades/upsizing for the Chadwick Heights facilities have been sent.
8/14/2024: Received Updated Site and Utility Plans. Applicant is asking for a Will Serve Letter
09/19/2024: Developer is proposing that future homeowners pay additional sewer service fees to provide cost-sharing for 3 new lift stations (District Staff mentioned we were not willing to add 3 new lift stations into 
our system)
10/04/2024: Provided applicant with Will Serve letter

17 Alan Row - 9 Townhouses 22690 Stevens Creek Blvd.
(APNs 342-66-001 to 342-66-010)

Construction Fully Executed  $    112,498.00 2024 0%  $   -  $   112,498.00 - 11/13/ 2023: The Developer has requested the release of the faithful
performance bond on Nov 7, 2023, but as the final paving is stll pending due to PG&E, there is a possibility of needing to renew the bond, which expires on Noverber 25, 2023.
- 11/27/2023 Waiting for the developer to renew the bond and provide an updates.
- Week of 09/03/2024 - Contractor will perform CCTV of mainlines, Mandril/deformation testing of mainlines, and pressure testing of mainlines and manholes
- 09/17/2024 - Received and reviewed Mainline CCTV. Pipeline looks in good condition. Video lengths do not match the lengths on the plans and I have asked them to confirm lengths and/or provide updated plans.
- 10/14: Get ready to close the IA and have the resolution and memo approved at the next board meeting.

18 Vista Heights - 28 Single Family Home & 7 
Townhomes. Also Proposing Public Sports 
Center and a trail connecting Linda Vista Park 
to Stevens Creek County Park

0 Canyon View
(APN 356-05-007)

Planning * $   546,901.00 FY27-28 0%  $  -  $   546,901.00 - 7/9/2024: This is a new development on undeveloped hilly land, proposing 28 single-family dwellings, 7 townhomes, and a 20,000-square-foot community sports center with a gym and swimming pool. Currently, this 
is the only information available. We will proceed further once additional details are provided to the district.
- 08/26/2024 - Received Planning Permit DP-2024-005 for project
- 09/10/2024 - Responded and provided comments to DP-2024-005

19 Linda Vista Project - 51 New Townhomes 10857 Linda Vista Drive at 
Evulich Court
(APNs 356-06-001 to 356-06-004)

Planning * $   629,544.00 FY26-27 0%  $  -  $   629,544.00 - 7/2/2024: A redevelopment project proposing approximately 51 three-story attached townhomes. The District provided the Will-Serve Letter. 
- 7/12/2024: Arranging a meeting to discuss the existing sewer facilities and the  overview of the new proposed development.
- 7/18/2024: Met with the Developer and they inquired about the possibility of claiming reimbursement for fitting the sags, as there are no capacity issues, only existing sags in the pipes.

20 20739 Scofield Dr - Demolish Existing Home 
and Build 5-Story Building with 20 Residential 
Units

20739 Scofield Dr 
(APN 359-09-016)

Planning * $   193,458.00 FY26-27 0%  $  -  $   193,458.00 7/30/2024: Received another proposed development in Cupertino; Removing 1 SFD in a large lot and proposing 20 condos. 
8/12/2024: Sent Will Serve Letter but asked applicant to confirm future parcel subdivision. District wants to know if it'll remain as 1 parcel or be split into 20 different parcels
08/30/2024: Received Planning Permit ASA-2024-009. Submitted same comments we provided them in the Will Serve letter.

21 Oak Meadow Villas Project near Stevens Canyon Rd - 
South of Homes on Ricardo Rd
(APN 351-10-043)

PrePlanning * * * *  $   -  $  - By 9/16/2024: To review capacity issue, if any, and to prepare Will-Serve Letter. Still waiting on plans from developer. We only received a small project description and an aerial map showing the project location

22 Mt Eden Road - 19 Single Family Homes and 
4 Duplex Homes (8 units)

0 Mt Eden Road - Vacant lot east 
of Mt Eden, South of Villa Oaks, 
and West of Via Regina
(APN 503-13-067)

PrePlanning * $   404,944.80 FY27-28 0  $   -  $   404,944.80 Received preliminary plans asking for a Will Serve. Upstream of Pierce PS. District Staff will perform analysis of station to see if any upgrades are required. 
09/20/2024 - Sent Will Serve letter. Informed them they may be required to upsize and rehab Pierce PS.

23 Mt Eden Road - 6 Lot Subdivision (5 Single 
Family Homes and 1 Duplex)

22000 Mt Eden Road
(APN 503-80-003)

PrePlanning * $   105,297.70 FY27-28 0  $   -  $   105,297.70 Received preliminary plans asking for a Will Serve. Upstream of Pierce PS. District Staff will perform analysis of station to see if any upgrades are required. 
09/20/2024 - Sent Will Serve letter. Informed them they may be required to upsize and rehab Pierce PS.

24 13870 Pike Road - 31 New Homes 13870 Pike Road 
(APN 503-30-019)

PrePlanning * $   487,380.00 FY27-28 0  $   -  $   487,380.00 09/24/2024 - Notified of this Builder's Remedy project by City of Saratoga Planning Department

25 122 SFD, Condos, & Townhomes (Same 
Parcel as our current District Offices)

20883 Stevens Creek Blvd
(APN 326-32-050, 326-32-051, 
326-32-052, & 326-32-053)

Planning * $   1,598,500.00 FY27-28 0  $  -  $   1,598,500.00 09/27/2024 - Received Planning Phas Permit ASA-2024-011 by Nov 1
10/17/2024 - Responded to ASA-2024-011

26 27 New Townhomes 20865 McClellan Rd
(APN 359 13 019)

Planning * $   320,944.00 FY26-27 0  $  -  $   320,944.00 10/10/2024 - Received Planning Phase Permit ASA-2024-012 by Oct 16
10/17/2024 - Responded to ASA-2024-012

 $      1,558,546.65  $    59,556,713.93 
* Not enough information from developer to determine.

Item 10.A.





Cupertino Sanitary District -  Monthly Maintenance Summary - September 2024

Spills

Start Date Location Cause of Spill Cat Main/Lat

None

PLSDs (Private Lateral Sewage Discharge)

Start Date Location Cause of PSLD Main/Lat

None

Emergency Calls - Causes

Received Calls - Business Hours   # of Calls Received Calls - After Hours # of Calls Received Calls -  Weekend # of Calls

Root Intrusion 1 Root Intrusion 0 Root Intrusion 0

Onsite 1 Onsite 0 Grease 0

Grease 0 Grease 0 Debris 0

Debris 2 Offset 0 onsite 2

Others 2 Debris 0 Others 1

Pump Station 0 Pump Station 0 Pump Station 0

Total: 6 Total: 0 Total: 3

Repairs

Address Main/Lat Description of Work

Forum 2 PS Replaced starter contacts for pump 2

Mainline Maintenance

Size of Pipe 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" 14" 15" 16" 18" > 20" Total
FY2024-25

YTD

FY2024-25
Annual 

Schedule

% Complete
(YTD/Annual 

Schedule)

Mainline Cleaning (ft) 0 49,195 68,451 3,281 0 0 0 0 0 0 120,927 365,628 1,673,032 22%

Easement Cleaning (ft) 0 3,384 3,327 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,711 39,628 217,684 18%

CCTV (ft) 0 11,223 3,266 6,930 358 0 3,307 0 0 0 25,084 73,660 207,880 35%

Lateral Maintenance FOG Inspection

Activity

FY2024-
25

YTD

FY2024-25
Annual 

schedule

% Complete 
(YTD/Annual 

schedule)
YTD

 FY2024-25

FY2024-25
Annual 

Schedule 

Cleaning 1,255 4,000 31% Performed 69

CCTV 51 Completed 67 248

Inspection 65 Follow up Needed

Spill Volume (Gal) Spill Recovered (Gal)
Volume of Wash Water Used 

(Gal)

Spill Volume (Gal) Spill Recovered (Gal)
Volume of Wash Water Used 

(Gal)

# of Laterals # of Inspections
% Complete (YTD/Annual 

schedule)

22 0

193 24

16 23 27%

Item 10.B.



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
MEETING/EVENT SCHEDULE 

OCTOBER 2024 

10/02: 1st Regular Meeting 

10/07: TAC-CANCELLED 

10/09: CASSE 

10/10: TPAC-CANCELLED 

10/23: 2nd Regular Meeting 

NOVEMBER 2024 

11/06: 1st Regular Meeting 

11/12: TAC 

11/13: CASSE 

11/14: TPAC 

11/20: 2nd Regular Meeting 

11/28-29: Holiday-Office Closed 

DECEMBER 2024 

12/02: SCCSDA 

12/04: 1st Regular Meeting 

12/09: TAC 

12/11: CASSE 

12/12: TPAC 

12/18: 2nd Regular Meeting 

12/25: Holiday-Office Closed 

CASSE 

CASSE 

2nd Regular 
Meeting 

1st Regular 
Meeting 

HOLIDAY 

16

23
2nd Regular 

Meeting 

2nd Regular 
Meeting 

1st Regular 
Meeting 

CASSE 

1st Regular 
Meeting SCCSDA 

HOLIDAY 

Veteran’s 
Day 

Item 11.A.


	2024-10-02 Minutes_fm_btp.pdf
	Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, District Administrative Clerk Frankie Martinez, and Counsel Marc Hynes.
	Public Present: None
	Secretary Pro-Tem of the Sanitary Board   Acting President of the Sanitary Board




